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‘The Thai economy continually experienced favorable
3{0\(\/th In 2004 at 6.1% declining from 6.9% in 2003 due to
iminishing domestic demand in both private consumption and
investments, amidst adverse effects fom rising world ol prices,
turbulences in the 3 southem provinces, and the outbreak of
the AVIAN flu. The referenced deposit and lending interest rates
of large commercial banks remained constant as a resuft of
excess liquidity, thereby, generating fierce competiion in the
credit extension in the financial sector.

“With the aforementioned excess fiquidty and fierce
competition n the financial sector, the CompanKis Interest spread
had been considerably reduced. Moreover, the Company set
aside reserves for bad debt and doubtful accounts as the
cushion against any future losses which may have arsen s a
result of the Companyis ma%or customerst inabilty to repay
debts though the adverse affect from the economic ciss, in
addition to the loss on debt restructuring; thus, the Company
had net loss of 20649 milion Bant in 2004. As of December
31, 2004, the Company had total assets of 4,603.05 milion
Baht, total liahities of 358163 milion Baht, and total e.qwtx of
1,020.42 milion Bant respectively. The Compan%is captal fund
to sk assets was at 3L45%, which exceeds the reauirement
stipulated by The Bank of Thalland of not less than 8%.

The Company has been ogerating under good
coiporate govemance and improving the efficiency of various
units so that the Company s readﬂy prompt for fierce competition
inthe future. Nevertheless, under The Bank of Thalandis Financial
Sector Master Plan in relation to the Ministry of Financeis
Notification dated January 23, 2004, The Siam Commercial Bank
Pubic Company Limited, the Companyis major shareholder,
had entered into the Memorandum of Understanding to sl all
of its investments to Land and Houses Credit Foncier Company
Limited, in the plan to merge the Company with the Credit
Foncier Company in order to form a new bank.  The ﬁlan t0
establish a new bank was submitted to the Bank of Thaland
and Bromptly approved by the Minitry of Finance on December
30, 2004, Accordmglr, the Company shall complete the merger
Brogess in order to form & new bank, and retum the finance
usiness license to the Ministry of Finance within one year,
commencing fom the date of approval

The Board of Directors would like to take this
OPportumty to express its sncerest thanks and appreciation to
all employees for therr dedication, and to each shareholder for
kind patronage, and hope to receive the continued support in
the years to come.

L da

Al -|r'----""‘*'1.'4>'

D Sip?anondha Ketudat
Chairman of The Board of Directors
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To: Shareholders
Audit Committeeis Report

~ The Audt Committee, consiting of three Inclependent
Directors, govems The Company so that The Companyis
execution s rof|p|ent|¥) in line with The Board of Directorsi
direction and abided by relevant laws and regulations. In
addition, The Aucit Committee emphasizes on the risk man-
agement, intemal control, good corporate governance,
and transparency with no conflict of interest.

In 2004, The Audit Committee held eight meetings

to conduct the folowing: |
L. Considered Annual Financial Statements prior to the
submission to the Board of Directors for subsequent
proposal to The Shareholdersi Meeting for approval.
2. Considered Quarterly Financial Statements prior to
the submission to the Board of Directors and The

Companyis relevant goveming units, |

Recommended the nomination of external audtors

and audi fees to the Companyis Board of Directors

fl\(ll)r subsequent approval from The Shareholdersi
eeting.

4, Considered the reports of The Companyis Auditor
0 that they are in compliance with The Bank of
Thailandis regulations and the reports of The Bank of
Thalandis Examiner. |

5. Govemed the OEeranons of the Intemal Audt
Department, emphasized on the risk management

and the control seff assessment in various activities,

and considered the reports of the Intemal Audit

Department and the results of the adjustments

according to the recommendations in the audt

reports together with acknowledge the connected

transactions, N

Considered the sufficiency of the Intemal Control

System and the Risk Management System for various

units of The Company. | |

7. Report the performance of The Audit Committee
to the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee is of the opinion that the
Companyis operations in 2004 s promptly under good
corporate governance, transparent, without any confiicts of
Interests, and possess appropriate risk management

(Mr.Sakdi Kiewkamkha)
The Audit Committee Chairman

[
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Financial Highlight for the P

1 SOAEDN / Financial Information Summary

- cBBInN0;80; OMSEIEAMDABICAC zzt 21247
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2547712004 2546712003 25457712002
SCEEK AN 1;°DRN
Loans, recenvables, and accrued Interest 4,616,020 321 5,032,556,133 4 813497 827
E@AN@A
Total assets 4,603,045,978 5,178,047 506 5,039,682,880
SOBANSON;
Bomowings and dep05| 2 821 047 427 3,162,209,534 3,100,773,120
El
Tot ?ﬁém fies 3,581,627 860 3,911,293,207 3,891,460,820
- B alpPiinala
Issued and aid-u A03/
C%Oeubep redAShares 500,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000
- chrEnon shares 918,353,715 916,468,820 916,468,820
¢18Y
T(?al shéreho%gm equi X 1,021,418 118 1,266,754,299 1,148 222,060
104" & jioBiDsOd.
Total int eres t and_dvidend income 230,282,064 272,766,491 280,073,158
iod” PE 10D
Total non-nter est income 16,896,739 104,253,793 (1,249,515)
Gl (60
N p(roﬁt (%)QO (206485992) 76,621,509 46,466,791
‘ TIMOEEE 254/ i 2004 7546 1 2003 7545 12002
@aAttalﬁ(%)
ros prof| margin (%) 53.78 5491 51.30
j (3AE
Nguoproh %r)] é’/é) (83.33) 20.26 16.67
[ NOYAy 104 - LI Bt
Retumn on equity (%) _ (2022) 6.05 4,05
INOvAp o8- 10; O
Retumn on 1o al assets é"/g (4.22) 1.50 0.96
I E1 BELI -
D@go Lo equty i -3 351 308 330
Fenisar lil BSOBK (1)
Loans to borrowings (% 128.91 12151 122.28
é§QI§-EEDAME (%E3
Capital fund to risk assets (BIS) (%) 3145 32.98 36.66
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| D=y ki ioiedy Board of Directors

"AEGH- @i / Dr. Sippanondnia Ketudat

o8 1204 ia; ARAOATER) / Chairman & Independent Director

|OA® 4 »C

i OAE(R0 A0l ¢ EDeHarvard University, USA.
EANILA; O EToAA  EAOmAEBEAGB0CR MM 0ACAEDA- A Chaiman 5/2001
ERGcHiOATRERD  0.00176%

»ADEC; OA3¢9A - (80242 ADAP 5 »@LEAN:-

OB igh JTOURRS
C HNEAD AEOCCOANIZORE(DE
597 - OB - AAOTERD

0. 250 1A 2543 - ol 0 A Ok e

Eo 2503 - OB - »i 02440
OIS i N(AEGRL)

2543 - 2546 oD, 0L 0R
OlEDI ;i ougA 1 iR 6i N

AGE 74

EDUCATION Ph.D., Physics, Harvard University, USA,

Training Course Thal Institute of Directors Association Chairman 5/2001
Percentage of Shareholding 000176

WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS

Present Chairman of the Councl, Thaksin University
Chairman of the Counci, Dhurakipundit University
1994 - Present - Independent Director

Dec. 1999 - Sep. 2000 - Audit Committee Charman
Aug. 2000 - Present - Chairman

The Book Club Finance Pic.
2000 - 2003 Chairman,

Effective Planner Co., Ltd.
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URERIO; B ABY Mr. Sakdi Kiewkarmkha

o, (i ARAGIAPAC EN® / Chairman of Audit Committee

1A R

OREEB0 S OUCPRONSBEE e (DEUAEN QOARMAEOEpie

FARIIA; 0ALECAA  EAOAEBEAGBN0CRNIAM jOACAEDR- A Chaiman 4/2001, DCP 13/2001
Sasin - Senior Executive Program

R o Stamford University of Singapore - Executive program

EigtioMkEe  00003%

»ADEC{OASEDA-G§0142ADAD 5 »@BIEAN - N

BAA 2542 - w2544 - EKB003DiAM; OICAEDL  L0m0AEAGDA 0 NI(AE0L)

%o, 2542 - OB AMAOAUACETC oAEN” B O N(AEGRY)

A® 2543 - A 2543 jAAGORUACET° OA@OQ"@AMé@i@(AEOaRI

iA 2543 - »OB  »iD,0%MAORUC EIC CAEREOZPBAMET N(AESY)

L8 503 - > »D 01 jARAOBUAC ETC  OAEBNA- MILD 4 Aictinh” (& T NI(AEGRL)

OB WA RABERREO - A ABEOEA: cipElDIOIRIAIR110
L - ADOERAQADA N
UG - ABEDIOLEACRE MAs-A - AT o MEDIEL: £
- AE3IE0A; MO0A - M@ - Elis2g i
AGE 69
EDUCATION Bachelor of Accounting, Commerce, law Thammasat University
Training Course Thai Institute of Directors Association Charman 4/2001, DCP 13/2001

Sasin - Senior Executive Program
Stamford University of Singapore - Executive program
Percentage of Shareholding 0.00034
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS
Apr. 1999 - Oct. 2001 Executive Directors Advisor, Bangkok Metropoliian Bank Plc.
May. 1999 - Present  Director and Audit Committee, Dusit Thani Pic.
Jun. 2000 - Sep. 2000 - Director and Audit Committee
Sep. 2000 - Present - Director and Chairman of Audit Committee, The Book Club Finance Plc.
Dec. 2000 - Present  Director Charman of Audit Committee, Thai Union Frozen Products Pic.
Present Director and Treasury - Princess Motheris Medical Volunteer Foundation
- John E. Puerifoy Foundation
Auditor - Encyclopedia of Thai Culture Foundation
- Foundation for Research in Information Technology
- The Siam Commercial Foundation
- Khunying Bhanchaune Ruensiri Foundtion

ﬁfvt

‘Wi 2@l 3 TAG / Dr. Sumet Jumsai
iAAAiOAIEEDéADiAAAiOAuAQ"EIO / Independent Director & Audit Director

100D  >&

jOAEEB0 »A©>0ilj ETO»p@\jAMA  Cambridge University
Egﬂw‘iQAiﬁﬁ"M

ENIGHiOAED - .

»ADECTOASEDA- 080142ADAD 5 »@BIEAN -

2532 - »O'BN »ip, 02 AIAOR AEBGIES al.-ACDH; NI

A, 2541 - »'6@ - |AA/-\|0A|'EED” o ~
L0250 - »OE - jAAj0AACETe oAEREOBP@AMET; NI(AEL)
AGE 66

EDUCATION Ph.D., Architecture, Cambridge University

Training Course

Percentage of Shareholding -

WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS

1989 - Present Chairman, SJA 3D Co.,, Ltd.

Apr.1998 - Present - Independent Director

Dec.1999 - Present - Audit Director, The Book Club Finance Plc.
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HBEIC3L @(;EMA AR / Miss Panit Visutyothapibal

.AAA IUACE® / Audit Director
1A 5 »C
i OAEEBO »AE>-04- (MPA), Syracuse University
RO OuRIOE A A RTIEELEOE A B8 A AE0C AN
EARIIA O EIOAA
ERNigEjOATEED
»ADECOASEA - 180742ADAD 5 »GEBLEAN -
253 - Ao, 2544 iAIA;OA OAEDNEAOAY 42 TR, mip 1A 6 NI(AED22)
%A 2537 - A@ 2542 jARA;ORCAEDL CAEXEODXECBOE ;A 0 N(AECRL)
iA 2543 - »oB A ORuACET® OAmGWQAMé'@iN(AEOal)
AGE 55
EDUCATION Master of Public Administration, Syracuse University
Bachelor of - Poltical Science, Chulalongkom University
Training Course
Percentage of Shareholding
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS
1993 - Jan. 2001 Director, Siam General Factoring Plc.
Nov. 1994 - Jun. 1999 Executive Director, The Siam Sanwa Industrial Credit Plc.
Sep. 2000 - Present  Audit Director, The Book Club Finance Plc.

el SAL3AA / Mr. Chatchaval Bhanalaph
oA L AR JEOAED / Chairman of Executive Director
%] 60 »C

i OAE€BO »AE-0i- MS, Fort Hays Kansas State College USA.
o ROQROIES. S ASEECGIAN
EANMiO/—\VzE[OAA EAORAEGEAGRT0CNAAA{ OACAED-A DAP 11/2004

ERGer AT HEED
»ADEC{ 0A3 A - 050142 ADAD 5 »GBLEAN -
2515 - 2547 AlsuEdjoiaE - S A0 PO |, 1000a- A¥038Re 1 NIAECRY)
2537 - OB iARAGOA OAEN»AD.NQN 0 N(AEa2)
2545 - »OBN iAMATOR - 20c0ACEDEAOA 0 NI(AECRL)
w60 it - IO IMBIOIONBOR T KiiE
47 - OB iAAOA - CAEDBIE @B » A é«l’f\@'@iﬁl
iAAGOR - o, 1A 4 uTiEY O N(AED2)
iAMATOR - oAED%IRD YABMIAeECAAT» AR &1 N(AE(RL)
PARA; OZ\Aﬁbto "A§20A CMEDFOZPBANME §; N(AE(RL)
AGE 60
EDUCATION Master of Science, Fort Hays Kansas State College, USA.
Bachelor of Commerce, Chulalongkom University
Training Course Thai Institute of Directors Association DAP 11/2004

Percentage of Shareholding
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS

1972 - 2004 Senior Executive Vice President, Corporate - Banking Group,
The Siam Commercial Bank Pic.

1994 - Present Director - Safety Insurance Plc.

2002 - Present Director - Vinasiam Bank

2003 - Present Director - Sub Sri Thai Warehouse Plc.

2004 - Present Director - SCB Capital Services Co.Ltd.

Director - Dhanamitr Factoring Plc.
Director - Asian Property Development Plc.

Authorized Director - The Book Club Finance Plc.
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LALEDI [§igel Mr, Meechai Angsurat

.AAA JHOAED / Executive Director
1A 58 »C.
i OAECBO »A@OuAO;@OEOEuAe(a.EpA) AEOQ@OAM FpAEOEpAe
»AS-OpACHIBDEpAS AEOCROANIMEOF A&
MA.. (Ag. Econ), Utah State University, USA.
Elgﬂm.OAl/ZEOAA FAOAESEAGBT0ORNAMA | ORCAEDA-A DCP 37/2003
i0AT HEED o
»ADEO j0ASEDA- §80231ADAD 5 »GELEAN -
Em 2542 - 0. 2543 - HEINOAED [RICAA ‘
%A 55 - OB - UER0koy POGA  1000k- Auo3ehe §i NI(AEL)
2539 - »O' iAMAGOL olEIN - IIBICOoARIGE ;N Aanl)
54 - A, 2541 o iMAGOR clENAD: TAesiAediie8l ﬁs, (AE0a1)

L0 50 - »oB  AAOR ORENEAOAAT” Ey\ Epoie” @.

L0 50 - »>oE  MAj0L olENEACACATAEy0I® “§; N
Lo, 252 - »O K A ORATDLY AGLOA OAMOEOQSAMe@.N(AEOal)
AGE 58
EDUCATION Bachelor of Science (Agri), Kasetsart University

Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University
MA.. (Ag. Econ), Utah State University, USA.
Training Course Thai Institute of Directors Association DCP 37/2003
Percentage of Shareholding
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS
Aug.1999 - Dec. 2000 - Senior Vice President - Chidlom Office
Nov. 2002 - Present - Senior Vice President - Regional Office 3 (Chidiom)
The Siam Commercial Bank Pic.
199 - Present Director, Sub Sri Thai Warehouse PIc.
1998 - Jan. 2000 Director, Nithi Venture Corporation Plc.
Dec. 1999 - Present  Director, Siam Modify Start Co., Ltd.
Dec. 1999 - Present  Director, Siam Quality Start Co., Ltd.

Oct. 1999 - Present  Authorized Director, The Book Club Finance Plc.

YiaD EHEBEY Mr, Chira Suriyasasin

iAA LA / Managing Director

10Ag 58 »C

j OAECBO »AE>-03- OAEDA, O(MBA) Central State University, USA.
»AE-04- DA, POF060; 08 O EN0CRIREDIE PBEGie

E/%EM.OA%E[OAA EAOGAE&AEB‘[[OONAAA OACAEDA-A DCP 27/2003

ATk - s

»ADE°.0A31‘§)A @50242ADAD 5 »%ﬁLEAN - ~

An. 25% - OB (MAOMENOA CAEDROEP@AMET; N(AE)?)

A 2542 - OB jMAjOL EAQRACKEREOD .

iA 2503 - Ao, 2504 jABAGOR AEDWIE, AUIA avdrrTAetiN

AR 2547 - OB AMA;ORUACETO OAEDATA ivh” (RéxainlA& T NIAERL)

AGE 58

EDUCATION Master of Business Administration, Central State University, USA.
Master of Management, Sasin Graduate Institute of
Business Administration of Chulalongkom University

Training Course Thai Institute of Directors Association DCP 27/2003

Percentage of Shareholding

WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS

Jan.1993 - Present Managing Director, The Book Club Finance Pic.

Apr. 1999 - Present  Director, Association of Finance Companies

Sep. 2000 - Jan. 2001 Director, SUL. Planner Co., Ltd.

Apr. 2004 - Present  Member of Audit Committee, Home Product Center Public Co., Ltd.
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18186 10A0;A 3 IAGI / Mrs, Ongorn Abhakorn Na Ayudhya
jARA;ACART / Executive Director
1A M »C
/ i0RECBO »AE>-04- OHEDA_IPCOIMBA) - Interational Business
University of Southem California
EANILA; OAETOAA

ErdeL AT ED

»ADEC{ 0A3 @A - 050142 ADAD 5 »GBLEAN -

2542 - 2546 - BN ONHUACOsAY L 4APEORE L - E

2546 - 2547 - BINOAEOAROASO 4% &5 ORCAEDRAAPCOSAY™ OB { AGIISD
547 - OB - YEIORET FQAED0AS j 0»ARIAEZ-0n0A

, 10008 - A0 §; NI(AE0R)

i% 2543 - »O'BN  AM;OMI0AS20A CAEREOBPBAME §; N(AE22)

AGE 44

EDUCATION Master of Business Administration - Intemational Business,
University of Southem Califomia

Training Course

Percentage of Shareholding

WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS

1999 - 2003 - SVP, Corporate Planning Information Department

2003 - 2004 - SVP, Management Reporting and Financial Planning
Division, Finance Group.

2004 - Present - SVP, Manager, Change Program Management Office

The Siam Commercial Bank Plc.
Feb. 2000 - Present  Authorized Director, The Book Club Finance Pic.

LA~ CEDI-%ERIO3 TAG / Mr. Thaweesin Devahastin Na Ayudhya
[AAAiOA/ Director

10AD 5% »C

i OAE€BO »AE>-04- OAEDA igpCrastem New Mexico University, USA.
EANILA;ORREIOAA  EAORAESBEAGBN0CRIMA  ORCAEDE- A DCP 1/2000
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AGE 56

EDUCATION Master of Business Administration, Eastern New Mexico University, USA.
Training Course Thai Institute of Directors Association DCP 1/2000

Percentage of Shareholding
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS

1992 - Present Director, Deva Consultant and Management Co.,Ltd.
1994 - Present Independent Director and Audit Committee, TIPCO Asphalt Plc.
1998 - Present Director, The Book Club Finance PIc.

2001 - Feb 28, 2004  Executive Director, SCB Leasing PIc.
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Mrs. Kanjana Nagaviro] Senior Vice President, Funding Group
AGE 54
EDUCATION Master of Accounting, Faculty: Commerce and Accountancy, Thammasat University

PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING -
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS :

May.1989 - Present - Senior Vice President, Funding Group,
- Acting - Vice President, Funding Department
The Book Club Finance Pic.
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Mrs. Nipitaporn Mulapruk Executive Vice President, Credit Control and Operation Group
AGE 52
EDUCATION Bachelor of Finance and Banking, (honor) Faculty Economics, Thammasat University

PERCENTAGE OFSHAREHOLDING
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS :

Oct. 1998 - Dec. 1998 Assistant Managing Director, Laemtong Bank Pic.
Dec. 1998 - Dec. 1999 Head of Credit Control Group, Radanasin Bank Pic,
Feb. 2000 - Sep. 2004 - Executive Vice President, Credit Control and Assets Management Group
Sep. 2004 - Present - Executive Vice Presiclent, Crediit Control and Operation Group
The Book Club Finance Pic,
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(A 16 »C
jOAE(R0 Master of Arts, Tarleton State University, Texas, USA.
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Mr. Nontachit Tulayanonda Executive Vice President, Lending Group 1
AGE 46
EDUCATION Master of Arts, Tarleton State University, Texas, USA,

PERCENTAGE OFSHAREHOLDING -
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS :

Mar. 1999 - Sep. 2001 Head of Corporate Restructuring Department, UOB Radanasin Bank.

Oct. 2001 - Apr. 2003 Executive Vice President, Wongpaitoon Group Plc.

Mar. 2000 - Present Audit Director, Asian Property Development Plc.

Apr. 2003 - Present Authorized Director, Felix River-kwal Resort (Kanjanabur) Co., Ltd,

Apr. 2003 - Sep. 2003 - Executive Vice President, Lending Group

Oct. 2003 - Present - Executive Vice President, Lending Group 1
- Acting - Vice Presiclent, Lending Department
The Book Club Finance Pic,
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iOAECR0 Master of Business Administration - General Management
IMD-Istitute of Management Development (Lausanne, Switzerland)
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Mr. Somehal Kingkamjanatom Senior Vice President, Lending Group 2

AGE 54

EDUCATION Master of Business Administration - General Management

IMD-Institute of Management Development (Lausanne, Switzerland)
PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING -
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WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS :

1990 - 199% Zone Manager, Bank of Asia Pic.
Nov. 1999 - Sep. 2003 Viice President - Business Development Department,
Kaskom Factoring (Farmerly Thai Farmers Heller Factoring)
Oct. 2003 - Present Senior Vice President, Lending Group 2, The Book Club Finance Pl.
. HgECMs ORISR0 v ARA A, BNy OA EDASILEL R @
A 5 »C
0 NS UG 5601, 20e0h Tl GOAR
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Miss Poranee Dabbaransi Senior Vice President, Support Group
AGE 51
EDUCATION Bachelor of Finance and Banking, Chulalongkorn University

PERCENTAGE OFSHAREHOLDING
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS :

Sep. 1993 - Feb. 1998 Senior Vice President, Operation Group, The Book Club Finance & Securties Plc.
Mar. 1998 - Mar. 2004 Head of Secretariat & Corporate Services Division, UOB Radanasin Bank Plc.
Jul. 2004 - Present Senior Vice Presicent, Support Group, The Book Club Finance Pic.
. A CRINADRY I B e BPAED s ©
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Mr Tawatchal Leelapatanakam First Vice President, Treasury Department
AGE 51
EDUCATION Diploma - Accounting, Faculty: Business Administration, Bangkok Commercial College

PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING  0.000005
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS :

1996 - Feh. 2004 - Senior Treastry Manager
Mar. 2004 - Present - First Vice President, Treasury Department
The Book Club Finance Pic,
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Mr. Amnat Plianjitdee First Vice President, Information System Department
AGE 50
EDUCATION Master of Business Administration,

Faculty: Commerce and Accounting, Chulalongkorn University
PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING -
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS .

May. 1990 - Jun. 1999 Senior Vice President, Computer Department, Nava Finance Plc.
Jul. 1999 - Feh. 2004 - Senior Information System Manager
Mar. 2004 - Present - First Viice President, Information System Department
The Book Club Finance Pic,
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Mr Charoen Navamongkolvatana First Vice President, Risk Management Department
AGE 45
EDUCATION Master of Business Administration,

Faculty: Commerce and Accountancy, Thammasat University
PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING -
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS .

Oct. 1998 - Apr. 1999 Credit Manager, The Sanwa Bank Limited

May. 1999 - Sep. 2000 - Senior Debt Restructuring Manager 1

Sep. 2000 - Sep. 2003 - Senior Lending Manager 1

Sep. 2003 - Feh. 2004 - Senior Lending Manager

Mar. 2004 - Sep. 2004 - First Viice Presiclent, Lending Department

Sep. 2004 - Present - First Vice President, Risk Management Department
The Book Club Finance Pic.
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Mrs. Ravewan Tantitemit First Vice President, Accounting Department

AGE 50

EDUCATION Master of Accounting, Faculty: Business Administration,

Thal Chamber of Commerce University
PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING - -
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS :

Mar. 1990 - Jan. 2003 - Accounting Manager

Feh. 2003 - Feb. 2004 - Senior Accounting Manager

Mar. 2004 - Present - First Vice President, Accounting Department
The Book Club Finance Pic,
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Miss Pusadee Kittidusadee Vice President, Debtor Development Department

AGE 1

EDUCATION Master of Finance and Decision Science,

Faculty: Business Administration, The University of Toledo, USA.
PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING * -
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS .

Oct. 1998 - Sep. 2000 - Debt Restructuring Manager 2

Sep. 2000 - Apr. 2001 - Debt Restructuring Manager 1

May. 2001 - Mar. 2002 - Lending Manager 2

Mar. 2002 - Feb. 2004 - Debtor Development Manager

Mar. 2004 - Present - Vice President, Debtor Development Department
The Book Club Finance Pic,
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Miss Nuchanart Sukarasoji Vice President, Credit Review Department
AGE i
EDUCATION Master of Economics, Faculty: Economics Development, NIDA

PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING -
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS :

Oct. 1998 - Feb. 2004 - Credit Review Manager
Mar. 2004 - Present - Viice President, Credit Review Department
The Book Club Finance Pic.
[ titgmrion Bl el glaly i
100D G A
jOAECR0. SOy G}, PO 03REAEEOEABADOARD!, IPOARNCCR0AMS EpAEOE A
ERde O 0.00003%
»ADEC; OASEA- 050252ADAD 5 » GBLEAN-
AA 2500 - 3 2547 - YEROirghalp, g
A@BAT - OB - UECA Otir@lal igh
OABQEOQ’@AMe@.l\I(AEOal)
Mr. Sukhum Charoenchit Vice President, Personnel and Administration Department
AGE 1
EDUCATION Bachelor of Business Administration,

Faculty: Economics and Business Administration, Kasetsart University
PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING  0.00003
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS .

Apr. 1997 - Feb. 2004 Personnel and Administration Manager,
Mar. 2004 - Present - Viice Presiclent, Personnel and Administration Department
- The Book Club Finance Pic.
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Mr. Vichian Amornpoonchal Vice President, Internal Audit Department

AGE 13

EDUCATION Master of Business Administration, Faculty: Business Administration,
Mahanakorn University of Technology

PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING - -

WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS :

Dec. 1998 - Nov. 1999 Supervisor, Intemal Control Group, Racanasin Bank Plc.

Dec. 1999 - Feb. 2004 - Intemal Audit Manager,

Mar. 2004 - Present - Vice President, Internal Audit Department
The Book Club Finance Pic,
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Mrs. Ladda Kulmanochawong Vice President, System Development Department

AGE 39

EDUCATION Master of Information Technology, Faculty: Information Technology,

King Mongkutis University of Technology Thonbur
PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING - -
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS :

Jan. 1995 - Aug. 1999 Vice President, Information Technology Department,
Thai Summit Finance and Securities Co., Ltd.
Aug. 1999 - Dec. 1999 Business Advisor System Development, Radanasin Bank Plc.
Mar. 2001 - Feb. 2004 - System Development Manager
Mar. 2004 - Present - Vice President, System Development Department
The Book Club Finance Pic,
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Mr. Monchai Sriyanong
AGE
EDUCATION

Vice President, Credit Administration Department
39
Bachelor, Faculty: Legal Ramkamhaeng University

PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING -
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS :

Apr. 1998 - Oct, 2001
Oct. 2001 - Feb. 2004
Mar. 2004 - Sep. 2004
Sep. 2004 - Present

\\\\\\

»ADEC; OASEOA - 15024 LADAD 5 »@l

% 2508 - A@ 2544
A@2544 j.Jh 2046
.S 2046 - 3. 2047
A@2547 OB

Mrs. Somjai Piyanorasate
AGE
EDUCATION

Assistant Vice Presiclent - Legal Documentation, UOB Radanasi Bank Pic.
- Legal Manager

- Viice President, Legal Department

- Vice Presicent, Credit Administration Department

- Acting - Vice President, Legal Department

The Book Club Finance Pic,
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Vice President, Operation Department

47

Master of Accounting ,Chulalongkorn University

PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING -
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS :

Feh. 1985 - Mar. 2001
Mar. 2001 - Feb. 2003

Feh. 2003 - Feb. 2004
Mar. 2004 - Present

\\\\\\

Ema e

Assistant Vice President -Credit Administration Department,

Ayudhya Investment and Trust Pic,

Assistant Vice President - Business Service and Administration Department,
Thannachart Bank Plc.

- QOperation Manager

- Viice Presiclent, Operation Department

The Book Club Finance Pic
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Mr. Suwat Singsuksawad First Vice President, Factoring Department

AGE 3

EDUCATION Master of Finance and Banking, Mercer University (Atlanta, USA.)
PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING * -

WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS .

Jan. 199 - Apr. 2001 - Senior Team Leader, Investment Banking Department,
May. 2001 - Feb. 2002 - Senior Team Leader, Lending Group
Mar. 2002 - May. 2003 - Senior Team Leader, Lending 2 Group
Jun. 2003 - Aug. 2003 - Assistant Department Manager, Lending 2 Department
Aug. 2003 - Sep. 2003 - Lending 2 Department Manager
Oct. 2003 - Feb. 2004 - Factoring Department Manager
Mar. 2004 - Present - First Vice Presiclent, Factoring Department
The Book Club Finance Pic,
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Mr. Teerachai Pangwirunrak Vice President, Planning and Budgetary Control Department
AGE 38
EDUCATION Master of Business Administration,

Faculty : Business Administration, Kasetsart University
PERCENTAGE OF SHAREHOLDING ~ -
WORKING EXPERIENCES DURING THE LAST 5 YEARS .

Jan. 1992 - May. 2000 Budget section Manager, Thai Olefins Co. Ltd.
Jan. 2001 - Sep. 2003 Planning and Business Development Section Manager, Thai Olefins Pic.
Sep. 2003 - Feb. 2004 - Planning and Budgetary Control Manager,
Mar. 2004 - Present - Vice President, Planning and Budgetary Control Department
The Book Club Finance Pic,
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| Tyoes of Business

L T%pes of Service
~Tne Company was granted business license No. 31/2516 from the Ministry of Finance to conduct 4 types
of finance businesses as of the following;
L. Finance License for Commerce
2. Finance License for Development |
3. Finance License for Distribution and Consumption
4, Finance License for Housing

The Company engages in the finance businesses by offering the following financial services -

~ The Company offers the depository service in the form of Promissory Note to individuals, juristic persons,
foundation, associations, and other intitutions with the appropriate interest rates in line with the money market
situation.

- Lending Service | |
The Company offers credit services to various types of husinesses, ranging from small enterprises to Large
Corporate, classified by size and types of clients as follows : -

1. Corporate Lending
2. Retal Lending |

In granting credit facilties, the Company shall consider the following factors:
1. The business must be useful to the economy and has a definte purpose.
2. The abilty to repay debts.
3. The retum from lending must suit the risks involved.
4, The collaterals must be stable.
5. The credit line facilties and the repayment schedule must be in fine with the purpose of fund.

- Financial Advisory Servi
| ~The Company focuses on financial advisory service for companiesi debt restructuring and provides
various acvisory services such as project feasibilty study, appropriate recapitalization, venture capital, merger and
acquistion, and the issuance of financial instruments etc.

2. Income Structure o
(Unit: Million Baht)
2004 AIN 2002

Net interest and Dividend ncome After Bad Debt and
Doubtful Accounts and Loss on Debt Restructuring (Loss) (94.40) 79.91 144.80
Non-nterest Income 169 104.2 (1.25)
lotal Income 24116 3102 2(8.82

Note: 1. In 2004, net interest and dividend income after bad debt and doubtful accounts decreased due
to an  allowance for doubtful accounts and loss in debt restructuring of 227.14 Miion Bant.
2. Non-interest income in 2004 comprises of the gain on tradinﬁ In securties of 5.65 Milion Baht, fee and
services of 7.95 Milion Bant, and other income of 3.30 Milion Baht
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3. Major Changes in the Previous Year

- The_Operation: | - -
~In2004, Factoring Loans Continued to be the Companyis main credit extension with satisfactory retum.
In addition, the Company Placed an importance in nursing the Companyis current loan portfolio to prevent normal
loan from becoming troubled loan and rapidly solved problems for those loans which had tendency of becommq
2&? Oer,\fﬂoﬁmm% Iﬁan. Accordingly, The Company successfully restructured 31 troubled loans with the total value o
.20 Milion Baht.

~In 2004, The Company set reserves for bad dehts and doubtful accounts and loss on debt restructuring
of 966 Milion Baht, representing 1134% which exceeded the requirement stipulated by the Bank of Thailand.

| As of December 31, 2004, The Companyis normal loan represented 78.95% of The Companyis finance
business loans receivables and accrued interest receivables, whie the interest sgread decreased from 2.04% in 2003 to
1.63% in 2004. In addltion, the Companyis non-nterest income was reduced by 87.36 Milion Baht from the previous
year together with the increase of reserves for bad debts and doubtful accounts of 227.14 Milion Baht, operating
expense of 21.45 Milion Baht inclusive of lawstit fee of 17.60 Millon Baht and increasing employeeis expenses, resulting
in net loss of 206.49 Milion Baht in 2004, compared with the net profit of 76.62 Milion Baht of the grewous )(ear. The
Company||’s total assets, liabilties and equity were 4,603.05 Milion Baht, 358163 Millon Bant, and 1,02.42 Milion Baht
respectively.

- Marketin? and Competition:
The liqui |t¥1 in the financial system remained high, with concentration in the IarPe commercial hanks

which did not cha_nge.t.eir referenced deposit and lending rates. However, small commercial banks and branches
of foreign banks with Imited liquidity had increased Iong-term depost interest rate in order to expand de’oosn base
being in'line with credt extension. It is anticipated that the excess thdltZ wil ?radually decrease as a resut of credit
extension and ultimately the reference interest rate of commercial hank would be increased. In addtion, the Bank
of Thailand Master Plan for Financial Institution Development, would benefit and improve the stabilty of the financial
system in the long run (In 2005 and going forward). It is expected that there would be higher compettion in the
financial system.

For 18 finance companies currently in operation, the operating results in 2004 showed profit of 9,727.3

Milion Baht, consisting of interest and dvidend income of 18,484.7 Milion Baht, non-nterest income of 8,288.8 Miion

Balt, interest on borrowing of 5,950.7 Milion Baht, alowance for doubtful accounts loss on deht restructunn% of

%h83|3.0dl\)4||||on Baht, the operating expenses of 8,377.5 Milion Bant, and tax of 884.9 Milion Baht (Source: Bank of
alan

- Taiget Gioup .
1) Companyis existing customers with long standings and currentlk/) in use of the Companyis credit
faciities; that is, they are classified as normal loans with good debt repayment history, with intention
to improve their companiesi efficiency or expand therr production, or intend to restructure thei
finaﬁci?l position, and they are in the recovering industries with potential growth and competitiveness

in the future,

2) Small and medium sized enterprises which are normal loans and non-performing loans with business
potential. This is in fine with govemmental poiicy to boost the small and medium sized businesses
which are currently classified as non-performing loans but possess business potential and viabilty.
These, in tum, are contributing factors in holstering the economy as a whole.
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| Risk Factors

The Companyis risks are associated with the general risks of the finance business as follows:-

1. Risk of th lioration of
As finance business s the Companyis main business, quality of debtors is the key factor to the
Companyis operation. The Company has set a policy to lend mainly to the good track record clients operating
in the priority sectors, which contribute beneftt to the overall economy. Moreover, the Company has placed more
emphasis on the assets quality by segregating credit review department from the credit department to independently
monitor and review the customer portfolio reqularly to ensure qualty of debtors.

In 2003, The Company had the restructured debt of 463.50 Milion Baht by modifying the condition of
repayment; remaning balance of 107 Milion Baht with restructuring period within 15 years. To prevent the debtorsi
repayment risks, the Company set up an allowance for doubtful accounts, based on the Bank of Thallandis uideline,
of 966 Milion Baht, at the end of December 31, 2004, representing 11349 percent of estimated total allowance for
doubtful accounts and losses from total debt restructuring.

2. Risk of the management of sources an f fun

The Company had the long-term loan (more than 1 year) totaled 1,188.15 Milion Baht or 25.74% and
the short-term loan (less than 1 year) totaled 3,427.87 Milion Bant or 25.74% and 74.26% of total loan, whereas the
borrowings and deposits of less than 1 year totaling 2,827.05 Milion Baht. The mismatch of sources of fund and uses
of fund might have an impact on The Company and The Companyis revenue. However, atthough the borrowings
and deposits were short-term depositors normally had been renewing the promissory notes at maturty. Therefore, The
Companyis sources of funds are stable. In addition, The Company had received credit ine of 2,100 Milion Baht from
The Siam Commercial Bank Public Company Limited. Furthermore, the Company raised long term funds through the
issuance of subordinated debentures with the total amount of 200 Milion Bant and 80 Milion Baht with maturity
period of 7 years 10 years respectively, and subordinated convertible debentures, totaling 500 Milion Baht with maturity
period of 7 years. At present, there was 434.20 Milion Baht of suborcinated convertible debentures remaning due
to the conversion from convertible subordinated debentureholders.

3. Risk of capital funds adequacy

The risk from the inabilty to maintain adequate capital funds might arise from the deterioration of assets
from the restructured loans, or the normal loans tuming into non-performing loan, and the decrease of Tier 2 Capital
resulting from the deduction of 20% of subordinated debentures annually after subordinated debenturesi remaining
maturity of 5 years. However, the risk of the capital funds adequacy that may arise from the deteriorating assets does
not have an impact on The Company since total capital fund to risk assets and total capital fund to paid-up capital
are relatively high compared with the requirements stipulated by the Bank of Thailand. Accordingly, The Companyis
capital fund to sk assets ratio and capital fund to paid-up capital were as follows. -
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The Companyis Capital Fund Ratio e Coﬁr\;p(;fn)? COemoe Slﬁezggiiement
Tier 1 Capital Fund to Risk Assets 24.90% 4.00%

Total Capital Fund to Risk Assets 31450 8.00%

Total Capital Fund to Paid-up Capital 90.57% Not less than 75%

Note: 1. As of December 31, 2004, The Companyis Capital Fund consisted of
L1 Tier 1 Capital Fund was equal to 1,017.14 Milion Baht
1.2 Tier 2 Capital Fund was equal to 26742 Milion Baht

4, External Risk Factors
Finance business is normally affected by both internal and external economic situations, political stabilty,
and changes in monetary and fiscal policies, interest rate and foreign exchange fluctuation. These economic risks
are uncontrollable and affect the Company and other financial institutions alike. However, the Company is wel
prepared to cope with such risk factors through the long term and short term strategic planning based upon relevant
economic analysis information,

b, Management Risk

As of April 1, 2004, the latest closing date of the registration book, the Companyis major shareholdler
s The Siam Commercial Bank Public Company Limited holding 254,498,108 of the Companyis shares, representing 89.72
percent of the Companyis paid up capital shares. Such holding, representing more than three- fourths of total
holding, enable the major shareholder to have control over the Companyis policy.

However, with the connected transaction having major shareholder as the interested person and the
transaction is regarded as the connected transaction according to the Stock Exchange of Thailandis Notification,
such major shareholder shall refrain from voting and there must be independent financial advisor together with
independent director expressing their opinion on the faimess and appropriateness of such transaction. In addition,
such transaction is audited by the Audlit Director. Furthermore, since such major shareholder is also the public
company limited and s registered in the Stock Exchange of Thailand, any proceedings especially the connected
transaction shall be evaluated by The Independent Director, Audit Director, and the shareholder of such major
shareholder as wel.
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| Management

mentis Structur f December 31, 2004

The Companyis management consists of 3 sets of directors that are responsible for management and policy
set up as of the following:

1. Board of Directors

2. Audt Committee |

3. Executive Directors Committee

- Board of Directors composes of 9 persons as follows;

L D, Sipfanqndha Ketudat Chairman of The Board and Independent Director

2. Mr. Sakdi Kiewkarnkha Charman of Audit Committee and Independent Director
3. Mr. Chatchaval Bhanalaph Chairman of Executive Director

4, Dr. Sumet Jumsai Audtt and Inclependent Director

5. Miss Panit Visutyothapibal Audtt and Inclependent Director

6. Mr. Meechal Angsurat Executive Director

7. Mr. Chira Suriyasasin Managing Director

8. Mss. Ongom Abhakom Na Ayudhya  Executive Director

0. Mr. Thaweesin Devahastin Na Ayudhya Director

The expert, outside, and independent directors; namely, Dr. Sippanondha Ketudat, MrSakdi Kiewkamkha,
Dr. Sumet Jumsai and Miss Panit Visutyothapibal are neither employees nor officers of the Company and the
subsidiaries. In addtion, they are independent from the major shareholder, and are able to keep up for the small
shareholdersi benefits, There are three directors fiom The Siam Commercial Bank Public Company Limited :
Mr.Chatchaval Bhanalaph, Mr. Meechai Angsurat and Mrs. Ongom Abhakom Na Ayudhya.

- Audit Committee com%oses of 3 persons as follows;

L. Mr. Sakdi Kiewkamkha Charman of Audt Committee
2. Dr. Sumet Jumsai Audlt Director
3. Miss Panit Visutyothapibal Audit Director
- Executive Directors Committee composes of 4 persons who are also authorized directors as follows:
L. Mr. Chatchaval Bhanalaph Chairman of Executive Director
2. Mr. Meechai Angsurat Executive Director
3. Mr. Chira Suriyasasin Managing Director

4. Mrs. Ongom Abhakom Na Ayudhma Diector
- Secretary of the Company . Miss Yuwadee Laorientham

- Authority_and Responsihility of The Board of Directors .

1) To comply with the law, the objectives and Articles of Association of the Company, and the
resolutions of the Shareholdersi meetings to protect the benefit of the Company.

2) To assign the list of directors who shall be authorized to sign his/her name and affix the Company
seal to bind the Company.

3) To elect the charman of the board. | |

4) To elect the vice chaiman of the board. (in case that the hoard of directors deems appropriate)

b) To attend the meeting. (at least once in every three months)

ANNUAL REPORT 2004
OABRESD- B ognARAE 0N (AEGR1)



6) To elect one of the directors to be the chaiman of the meeting. (in case The chaiman or vice
chairman is absent or cannot perform his/or her duty)
7) To vote at the meeting.
8) To authorize one or more directors or any other person to carry out the tasks on behalf of the board
81‘ directors, and all such authorization is in wrting and signed by the authorized director of the
ompany.

- Joint authorized directorsi signatures of Mr. Chira Suriyasasin, or Mr.Chatchaval Bhanalaph, or
Mr. Meechai Angsurat, or Mss. Ongom Abhakom Na Ayudhya, with the Companyis seal affived.
- There is no imitation of directorsi authority.

However, according to the Articles of Association of the Comgany, the board of directors has authority
to decide and manage the Company with the following exceptions which needs a vote of not less than three
quarters of the total number of shareholdersi votes who attend the meeting and have the right to vote:
A) To sell or transfer all or significant portion of the companyis business to third party;
B) To purchase or receive the transfer of other companiesi business or private companies;
C) To execute, amend, or terminate all or significant portion of the Companyis lease contracts,
designate third party to manage the Companyis business, or the amalgamation of the business
with other persons with the purpose of profit and loss sharing.

Authority and Responsibilty of Audit Commi

L. To review the Companyis financial reporting for completion and corectness.

2. To review the Companyis intemal control and internal audit for appropriateness and proficiencg/.

370 reiview that the Company abides by all relevant requlations including both legal issues and SET
requlations.

4, Togpropose, select, and appoint the Companyis auditor and fee.

5. To considler the disclosure of both related and conflict of interest transactions,

6. To prepare the Audit Committee Report to be signed by the audit committeeis charman and
disclose the Companyis annual report.

7. To execute other relevant matters which are authorized by the board of directors and concured
by the audit committee.

Authority and Responsibiity of Executive Directors Commi

1. To set the Companyis objectives.

2. To perform for the achievement of the Companyis major objectives,

3. To set up the Companyis strateges.

4, To set up the Companyis poli%. |

5. To manage and develop the Company and strive for excellency,

6. gp sign on the Companyis behalf in case of being appointed as ithe Companyis authorized
jgnatoryf.

1. T0 delegate and co-ordinate with lower level of management.

8. To control the operations to be in Ine with the plan. |

9. To %?alyze the result of the operations to identify strengths, weaknesses, and quidelines to solve the
roblems,

%(1) E)hmonitor and evaluate the result of the operations in order to proficiently improve the work

. Others
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2. Selection of Independent Directors, The Board of Directors, and The Management
| The board of directors is selected and approved at the shareholdersi meeting. In‘appointing independent
directors and audit committee, executive directorsi committee shall consider and proRose the names of the qualfied
person as appropriate. For other directorsi position, the chairman of the board shal consider and propose the
shareholders meeting with the following qualfications:

- Qualifications of Independent Directors o o

L. Holding the Com,oanym shares of not more than 5% of all companyis voting shares, subsidliaries, or
E\eis)ons with confiict of interest (including connected person according to Article 258 of Securities
ct

2. Not engage in the Companyis operations including not being companyis em[)loyees, officers,
advisor with fixed salary, or has control over the company or subsidiary, or affiiate or not having
conflict of interest for not less than 1 year. o | o

3. No business connection, no direct or indirect confiict of interest in both financial and management
of the company, subsidiary, affliate or being the person who may have confiict of interest in such
a way that may inttiate lack of independence, S

4, Not being the relative of the Manapement, major shareholder of the Company, subsidiary, affiiate
or person who may have confict of nterest and not being appointed as representative of diector
or major shareholder

Ifications of The Board of Director

1. Being a person;

2. Being an adult | 5

3. Not being a hankmupt, or |ncomPetent, or 8ua5|-|ncompetent person;

4, Has never been imprisoned by the final judgment of & court for an offence related to property
committed with dishonesty; . . | |

b, It-lhas geyer been fired or dismissed from the officials, associations, or state units due to dishonesty on

€ auty, N L .

6. Does not,oBerate any business with the same nature as or is in direct competition with the
Companyis business or is.a person with conflict of interest which hag the same nature as and is in
competition with the business of the Company, unless he or she notifies the shareholdersi meeting
Bnor to the resolution for the appointment; - |

7. Does not have conflict of interest either d,|r,ect|% or |nd|[ect|r in any contracts consummated during
the accounting period, unless he/she notfies the detals of the contract, name of the contractor,
and his or her confict of interest to the shareholdersi meeting and the shareholderis meeting
approves the issue; ,

8. Does not need to be the Companyis shareholders

- Guidelines and Procedures of The Directorsi Appointmen

1. The shareholder holding one share constitutes one vote,

2. Each shareholder shall vote for one or several directors; however, he/she may not allot votes to any
one director more or less than the votes alotted to the other drectors (Non-cumulative voting),

3. The candidates are ranked in descending order from the h|?hest number of votes received to the
lowest, and shall be appointed as directors in that order until all of the director positions are filed.
Where the votes casted are at a tie on which the number of directors shall exceed the desired
number, the chaiman shall have a casting vote. |

4, In case the director is vacated prior to the exgjratmn of the term, the hoard of directors shall elect
qualfied person, who does not Eossess Prq ibited characteristics under the law of the public
company imited, in the folowng board of drrectors meetmg, exceﬁt the remaining term shall be
less than 2 months. Accordingly, this replacing director would hold the post for the remanning term
of the director being replaced.” The resolution of the board of directors must not be less than three
fourths of the remaining directors,
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- The Expiration of The Term
1. By rotation

1 Each annual ordinary shareholdersi meeting, one out of three directors shall be resigned.

| In the fist year and second year of the companyis registration, the directors were resigned
through the process of drawing. In later years, however, the directors holding the post for the
longest period of time shal resign.

Death

Resignation N N | .

Lack of qualifications or possess prohibited characteristics under the public company limited

Resolution from at least three fourths of the attending shareholders, with the right to vote, altogether

hold not less than half of total shares,

6. Court ordler

- Maximum Number of Directors
The number of the Company & board of directors shall be not less than 5 persons and not more than
15 persons. Not less than haff of the total number of directors must reside in the Kingdom and not less than three-
fitths of all directors must be of Thai nationalty.

Management consists of 20 persons detals as mentioned above.

- Qualifications of The Managemen | N o
The Companyis board of directors and al mana?ement officers do not possess E)roh|b|ted qualfications

and characteritics as specified in the notification of The Public Comgany Limited Act BE. 235, Finance, Securties,
and Credit Foncier Act BE. 2522, Securties and Exchange Act BE. 2535, and the SECis notfication regarding rules,
conditions, and procedural approval for new shares issiance dated May 18, 1992.

- Personnel )
o As of December 31, 2004, there are 142 employees classiied by group and department as of the
Olowing -
1. Management 2 Persons
2. upport Group 22 Persons
3. Lending Group 1 17 Persons
4, Lending Group 2 17 Persons
5. Funding GrouP 6 Persons
6. Credit Control and Assets Management Group 53 Persons
1. Treasury Department 5 Persons
8. Intemal Audit Department 4 Persons
0. Personnel and Administration 16 Persons

The 2004 total remuneration of The Companyis employees is 6184 Milion Baht consisting of salary,
allowances, provident fund, overtime, insurance, medical, and seminar,

The Company has a policy to develop employees by providing in-out training of knowledge and
managerial skil smultaneously being a financial professional in the future.

The Companyis employees have been increased by 18 persons compared with the same period last year
of 113 persons representing an increasing of 15.93%. The increasing of 18 persons are of Lending and Credit Control
and Assets Management Group personnel preparing for the loan expansion in the future.
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| The Princples of Good Corporate Governance

- Policﬁ on (:orEorate Governance
The Board of Directors has realized the importance of the principles of good corporate govemance,

competitive abilty and re||ab|||t¥] to sharenolders, investors and relevant parties as well as the internal control and audit
system. The govemance to shareholders and beneficiaries should be treated equally and farly and be able to
prevent the conflict of interest in the organization. The operations must be transparent and inspected. The disclosure
must be sufficient for all relevant parties by taking risks into consideration and risks methodologies management.

~The Companyis board of directors properly complied with the code of best practices for listed companies
in line_ with the Stock’ Exchange of Thallandis qwdehnes_ (SET) by appointing indlependent directors and” audt
committee whose_qualfications are specified in the notification by Securties and Exchange Commissionis (SECL.
Accordingly, the Companyis board of directors stnctlg abided by the guideines of SET and SEC in accordance witf
the control and audit system, the disclosure of related transactions, the acquisition and disposition of the Companyis
core assets, and the report of the Companyis acquistion or securities holding.

- Shareholdersi Rights
Seven days before the shareholdersi meeting, the Company shall send the invitation letter and agenda of the
meeting to each shareholder. The Company shall make the altemative for shareholders to authorize” independent
directors attending the shareholdersi meeting for them.

- Various Gr f Stakeholder
The Board of Directors shal ’Qerceive the rights of various groups of stakeholders inside and outside The
Company through the Companyis policies of transparency and good corporate govermnance.

- Shareholdersi Meetings o o
In 2004, the Company conducted one shareholdersi meeting which is annual shareholdersi meeting.The
Compan¥, faciitated the shareholders by setting up the uncomplicated meethg., There were 6 of 9 directors attenqu
the meeting including Chairman of the Board of Directors and Directors, Being absent were Chaiman of Aud
Committee and Chaiman of Executive Committee. The Chaiman allowed shareholders to inspect, question, and
express opinions freely. The Company recorded the Minutes of the meeting in due course.

- Leadership and Vision
The Board of Directors participates in designing the Com,am(is vision, objective, strategies, business plan,
and the budget annually. The Company has set up the board of directorsi meeting reqularly to consider and revise
the business plan to be complied with efficiency and effectively.

- Contlict of Interests o | | - N

~The Board of Directors pays attention in related transactions that may bnng the conflict of interest by f|xmgi
the price and conditions as if the transactions were executed with the outsidlers g disclosing the value, relevan
parties, reasons and necessity in the annual report and fiing stipulated (56-1) by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. In
addition, the Company has set up the guideline for management to report the possessing of securties to the Securities
Exchange and Commission.

~ The Compan% has a policy to quide the officers to perform their duties fairly, honestly, and responsible with
the major and minor shareholders and relevant parties not for ther own or related personsi” benefits

~The Company provides code of ethics as a ?wdelme by distribution and intranet notification so that the
officers shall perform their duties with ethics and honest
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- Balance of Power for Non-Executive Directors
~ The Board. of Directors comprises of 9 directors; one executive director and eight non-executive directars.
4 of 9 directors are independent directors representing 4444% of the board of directors, Moreover, Chaiman of the
Board is an independent director who is neither an 8xecutives nor a mana%m%dwector to ensure that the Board
performs as representatives of the shareholders effectively with an appropriate balance of power,

- Aggre%ation or Segregation of Positions
The”Chairman of the hoard of directors is independent director as specified by the Stock Exchange of

Thaland ang has no relationship with the management. In addition, the chaiman is ot the same person as
managing director so that his duty shall be separated for requiar management. |

The COmpany has effective decentralization and transparent frough the set up of various committegs such as The
Board of Directors, The Executive Directors Committee, The Auglit Committee, The Lending Committee, The Investment
Commitee and the Asset and Liabilty Management Committee, efc.

- Remuneration for Directors and the Management | |
The Company has cleary ang transparentlY, St uP the remuneration for directors and the management
and receive a’oproval from the shareholdersi meeting. The remuneration of audit committee and executive
g(cforgmnteef s"hal Increase relevant to the increasing work. The remuneration for directors and the management in
5 as follows:-

- Remuneration for Executive Directors:

- . Name or Urrector ,pant
LT ppananang Retdat 4,00y
2 Nir-Sakal Kiewkarmkha 192,000
3 Dr Sumet Jumsa 168,000
4, Miss Panit Visutyotnapibal =~ 106,000
. MIr. Thaweesin Devahastin Na Ayudhya 108,000

- Remuneration for Executive Director and the Management;

— Jems, Number Bant
EYecutive Director 1 —508,000
e Mamagement 20 26027 192

- The remuneration of all management during 2004 comprises of salarY, special financial assistance on s;j)ecial
occasion, and %asohne expenses totahnﬁ 26,621,192 Baht and the contribution to the Provident Fund of 1,231,811
Bant However, theCompany does not offer stock option or convertible securities to the management

- The Board of Directorsi Meetings S
There are 9 members In the Boafd of Directors. The Board of Directorsi meeting is scheduled to be held
reqularly every 3 months. The extraordinary meeting can be called as deemed necestary and folowed up the
operations reqularly. The secretary sends the invitation letter, agenda, and documents 7 days in advance of the
meeting. Eac meetm? takes times apprommatelgShours. The meeting is recorded! in wrting, ratiied by the Board
of DireCtors, and kept Tor any verfication. In 2004, there are 7 board "of directorsi meetings as follows:

| | Pogition . Number of attendances
LD S|p{)ano,ndha Ketudat Charman of The Board and Independent Director il
2. Mr. Sakdi Kiewkamkha ~ Chairman of Audit Committee and Independent Director  6/7
3. Mr. Chatchaval Bhanalaph Chairman of Executive Director i
4 Dr. Sumet Jumsai . Audit and Independent Director il
5. Miss Panit Visutyothapibal  Audlit and Independent Director o/7
6. Mr. Meechai Angsurat  Executive Director i
7. Mr. Chira Suriyasasin Managing Drector il
8. Mrs._Ongom Abhakom Na Ayudhya Executive Director 3
0. Mr. Thaweesin Devahastn Na' Ayudhya  Director o/7
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The Company appointed audit committee on December 17, 1999, consisting of 3 directors, with the term
of 3 years. At present, Audit committee composes of the folowing:-

L Mr. Sakdi Kiewkamkha Chairman
2. Dr. Sumet Jumsai Audit Director
3. Miss Panit Visutyothapibal Audit Director

- Secretary of the Audit Committee : Mr. Vichian Amompoonchal, Vice President - Intemal Audt
Department

~In"2004, the audt committee held 4 meetings and reports the result to The Companyis board of directors.
Detalls of the attendance is as follows:-

o # of attendan
L. Mr. Sakdi Kiewkamkha 4/
2. Dr. Sumet Jumsal 44
3. Miss Panit Visutyothapibal 3/

The scope of work and regponsioilties of the audit commitee i as folow. -
1, to review so that The Companyis financial statements are accurate and sufficient.
1, to review so that intenal control and intemal audt is appropriate and efficient.
| to review so that the Company is in compliance with rules and regulation of the Securties of Exchanges
... Act or requlations relating to the Companyis husiness. | ) |
| K) conaflertthe selection and propose the appointment and the remuneration of the Certified Public
... Accountant, | - | |
| tc])c p?n3|dter the complete and correct information disclosure on the connected transaction or conflict
.. Of interest, | | - | | |
| to gen,erate c,omﬁhance report of the audit committee, signed by the Chairman of the audit committee
.. and disclose in the Companyis annual report. o N |
| other performances according to Board of Directorsi authorization, with an opinion of the audt
committee,
The Company does not appoint the committee to fix the remuneration since the executive committee and
the board of directors shall fix the management remuneration. Since the board of directors composes of 4 directors
who are independent, therefore, the consideration of remuneration is transparent,

- Intermal Control and Internal Audiit Systems |
The Company pays attention of intemal control system for both management and operational level to
ensure that the assets are utiized. The duty is separated, being able to check and balances appropriately.

The ,C,om\oany has intemal audit department to ensure that the main operations and financial activities are
performed efficiently and cothed with the law and requirements, The intemal audit department is independent
and able to perform his duty reely and report the result directly to the audit committee.

The Company arranges the operational handbook and operational rePulanons for the officers to study and
folow the same quicelines. In addition, there is the report to appraise the officers in order to provide the reward
reqularly every 6 months. Therefore, the officers are always enthusiasm. There is the seminar inside and outside The
Cfchmpatny to Iincrease the working expertise, knowledge and understanding so that the job operations shall be more
efficient

The Company has a contingency plan to coRe with the risks from dlisasters or dysfunction of the computer
system by keerg the secondary data safely outside The Company, having back-up computers at IBM Buiding, and
testing the system annualy.
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With reference to 1%/2005 audit committeeis meetin% held on February 17, 2005, all 3 audit directors, and

other 5 directors totaling 8 directors attending the meeting. The audit committee evaluated intemal control system

for the year 2004 on the Securty and Exchange Commission Form in various areas such as organization and

environment, risk management, manaPementis operational control, information system, communication, monitoring

system and transaction with conflict of interest together with managementis interview and audit committee Report
e audit committee concluded that the Companyis intemal control system was sufficient.

~ Delottte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Company Limited was the Companyis auditor auditing the Compan%is
financial statements for 2004 for the year ended December 31, 2004 and presented the restlt without notice on the
Companyis intenal control system.

- Directorsi ReBQrting

- The Board of Directors is responsible for The Companyis financial statement and information memorandum
shown in annual report. The financial statement is prepared according to the %enerally accepted aud|t|nﬂ. standards
in Thalland by selecting the suttable accounting policy and following regularly as well as disclosing surficient and
important information as noted to financial statement,

| ~The Company has disclosed the information such as financial statement, annual report, and other
information memorandum corectly, punctualty, and transparency. The shareholders and various relevant parties
haved been received information equally and do not disclose inside information or confidential information to the
outsiders.

~ The Audtt Committee is responsible for the quality of financial reports and intemal control system.  The Audit
Committeeis opinion about this issue is in the audit committeeis report as shown in the annual report,

- Relations with Investors
The Board of Directors pays attention in disclosing correct information wiely with completeness and transparently.
The disclostre includes financial data, - general information, and important information that has an impact on The
Comﬂanyw. share price by disclosing to investors and relevant parties through the SET news. In adcition, The Company
has the officer to provide The Companyis news and activities to investors, shareholders, analysts and the public.

- Insider Information Compliance . | |
The Company places an emphasis on prohibiting the management fiom using inside information for their own
benefits and direct the director to notify the Company without delay when the folowing events occurs-

(8) hefshe has direct or indirect conflict of Interest in any contract which was made by the Company
during a fiscal year, and shal indicate nature of the contract, names of the counter party and interest
of the director in the contract (If any); ) -

(b) hefshe holds shares or debentures of the Company or an Affliated Company, and shall indicate the
total number of shares increased or decreased during the fiscal year (i any{.

- Dividend Policy Ny | ,
~The Companyis pohcy 5to paBy dividend of not less than 50% of the net profit. However, the Compan¥|s
dividend policy should not violate the Bank of Thalland rules and regulations and Notification dated .Februa.rx 8,
2004 regarding non-performing and  doubtful assets which prohibits the Company fiom paying dvidend if the
Company has not written-off or set aside full reserves for non-performing and doubful assets

- Related Transaction
~In 2004, the Company had related transactions as specified in the notes to the financial statements
regarding related transactions number 4.23 (Please see Notes to the Financial Statements)
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| The Companyis Financial Status and the Performance Analysis

Company Performance

The Thai economy in 2004 continued to experience favorable growth despite the negative impacts from
fising world il price, the outbreak of the AVIAN flu, and the turbulences in the 3 southem provinces; whilst inflation
slightly eased and the world oll price is inclined to be on the downside. However, data monitoring must be closely
observed due to the fact that excess liquidity stil persisted among large commercial banks. Nevertheless, it is
anticipated that the excess liquiclity will gradually subside with expected credit expansion through direct investments
being initiated. As a consequence, the commercial banksi referenced interest rates shall rise eventualy.

In 2004, The Company continued to emphasize on the Factoring Loans which rendered satisfactory yield.
The Company also placed an importance in monitoring restructured loans so that they complied with the restructured
plans, maintaining the utiization of the credit facilties of performing loans, following up closely on the normal loans,
and soived the problem of clients who have tendency to be non-performing loans to prevent the increase of the
non-performing loans. Nevertheless, the Company performance as at December 31, 2004 showed the net loss of
206.49 Milion Baht, equivalent to 1.12 Baht per share (Basic earnings per share). Compared with the same period
last year at net profit of 76.62 Milion Baht, the Companyis net profit in 2004 decreased by 369.4%% due to the
folowing reasons;

L. With high liquicity and fierce competition among financial institutions, the interest spread was reduced,
The Companyis average interest on lending in 2003 was 4.25% whereas the average interest on borrowing
rate was 2.63%. Accordingly, the interest and dividend income in 2004 decreased from 272,77 Milion Baht
to 230.28 Milion Baht, equivalent to the decrease of 15.58% and the interest on borrowing was decreased
from 111,39 Milion Bant to 9754 Milion Bant, equivalent to the decrease of 12.43% compared with the same
period last year. As of December 31,2004, the Company recorded Bad debt and Doubtful Accounts of
62.22 Milion Baht and Doubtful Accounts and Loss on debt restructuring of 164.92 Milion Baht, resufting n
the reserves for bad debt and doubtful accounts of 227.14 Milion Baht. Therefore, net interest and dividend
income after bad debt and doubtful accounts and loss on debt restructuring was (94.40) Milion Bant,
decreasing from 79.91 Milion Baht of previous year, equivalent to the decrease of 218.13% compared with
the same period last year,

2. The non-interest income decreased 87.36 Milion Baht from the same period last year, mainly due to the gain
on trading in securities equivalent to 50.91 Millon Bant and a recovery from an investment in debt securities
previously written off through the Courtis judement of 47.24 Milion Baht. However, the Company received
an additional fee and senvices income of 3.32 Milion Baht in 2004,

3. The Companyis operating expenses increased from 107.54 Milion Baht in 2003 to 128,99 Milion Baht in 2004
increasing 19.95% from the same period last year. The main increase of the operating expense resuited fom
the increase in personnel expenses of 12.05 Milion Baht due to the increase of 11 officers and legal fee
of 17.60 Milion Baht.

Financial Position
1 Assets
As of December 31, 2004, the Companyis total assets were 4,603.05 Milion Baht, decreasing 11.10% from
5,178.05 Milion Baht in 2003. Three main reasons for the decrease are as folows:

ANNUAL REPORT 2004
OABRESD- B ognARAE 0N (AEGR1)



L1 As of December 31,2004, net investments amounted to 708.11 Milion Baht, decreasing 107.30 Milion
Bant from the balance of 81541 Milion Baht in 2003, as a result of the redemption of certain
debentures at maturty and the allowance for impaiment of investments,

1.2 In 2004, The Companyis loans, receivables and accrued interest receivable was 4,616.02 Million Bah
compared with the same perrod last year of 5,032.85 Milion Baht, decrease of 416.83 Milion Baht o
decrease to 8.28% The classfications of loans, receivables and acciued interest receivable are as

follows;
[oams Outstanding %-of tota foans, | Collaterals value *FITESeve In
Classification Balance receivables and (Milion Baht) accordance with
(Milion Baht) accrued interest The Bank of Thaland
lecenvable (Milion Baht)
1. Normal 3,002.11 3.9 2,821.50 2239
2. special mention 3.02 0.07 0.23 -
3. Substandard 33 072 1035 2493
4. Doubtiul 109.97 2.38 109.60 103
5. Doubtful of 10ss 02/.30 17,68 023.% 23.06
Tofal 4020.12 100.00 3,090.04 64/.01

* Total reserves in accordance with The Bank of Thallandis requirement adced with general reserve for loss
of 11843 Milion Baht should estahiish the reserve for allowance for doubtful account and loss on troubled
debt restructuring up to 966 Milion Baht equivalent to 113.49% which was higher than the Bank of Thailandis
requirement of 100%.

On December 31, 2004, The Company had the proportion of performing loans tonon-performing loans
under the Bank of Thalandis quideline at 79.83 : 20.17. The Companyis major credit facilties classified by types of
businesses in 2004 were in the sectors of Agriculture and Mining 0.48%, Manufacturing and Commerce 49.34%, Real
Estate and Construction 7.83%, Infrastructures and Services 26.05%, Housing loans 7.2%, and Others 9.10%,

13 As of December 3L 2004, the Companyis properties foreclosed amounted to 19106 Milion Baht
decreasing 7.82 Milion Baht (from the same period last year), as a result of the sale of foreclosed

property.

2. Total Liabilties

As of December 31, 2004, the Companyis total liabilties amounted to 358163 Milion Baht or decreased
by 329.67 Milion Baht, equivalent to the decrease of 8.43% of total liabilties as a result of the decreasing loans and
receivables. In addition, the Company increasingly raised fund from financial institutions and repayed higher cost of
funds such as borowings from public. Accordingly, borrowings and deposits from financial institutions increased from
2220 Millon Baht to 70281 Milion Baht, equivalent to the increase of 216.58%. The Company had repaid borrowings
and deposits fom public reducing flom 2.963.45 Milion Baft to 2,087.45 Milion Baht, decreased by 27.76% compared

with the same period last year,

Although The Companyis total source of funds was short-term (less than 1 year) consisting of borrowings
and deposits from local financial institutions (2486%) public (74.19%) and forer%n countries (095%) the Company
could provide credt facilties to clients for long-term loans (more than 1 year) and the Companyis long-term loan (more
than 1 year) was approximately at 25.74% of net loans, receivables and accrued interest receivables. Since The
Companyis borrowings and deposits was renewed after mat uity. The Companyis source of fund was stable.
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The Company had the proportion of busiess loans and receivables to borrowings and deposits at 161.47% compared
with the same period last year at 156.83%. However, The Company arran?ed for the long-term source of funds to
fil up the gap between busiess loans and receivables and interest receivables and borrowin%s and deposits by issuing
long-term debt instruments to 17 types of institutional investors. As of December 31, 2004, the Companyis source of
fund from long-term debentures amounted to 714.20 Milion Baht, consisting of subordinated debentures of 280 Milion
Bant and convertible subordinated debentures of 434.20 Milion Baht. In addition, such debt instruments was the
Companyis long-term source of funds to match the structure of business loans and receivables and interest receivables
and can be counted as Tier 2 Capital according to the Bank of Thalland guidelines.

3. ShareholdersiEquity
As of December 31, 2004, the Companyis shareholder equity totaled 1,021.42 Milion Bant, decreased b{
245,34 Milion Baht or equivalent to 19.37% decrease compared with the same period last year. The Companyis boo
value decreased from 4.18 Baht per share in 2003 to 2.84 Baht per share in 2004, The detalls of the decrease in the
shareholdersi equity were as follows:
3.1 The Companyis loss from operations equal to 20649 Milion Baht. Therefore, the retum on equity is
(20.22%) in 2004 compare with the same period last year of 6.0 %.
32 The Company had revaluation surplus on investments of 4.28 Milion Baht, decreasing 41.85 Milion Baht
from the same period last year.

The shareholdersi equity decreased by 245.34 Milion Bant, therefore, the Companyis debt to equity ratio
was increased to 3.51 times in 2004, compared with the same period last year of 3,00 times.  As of December 31,2004,
the Companyis registered capital and paid-up capital was 2,001.95 Milion Baht and 1,418.35 Milion Baht respectively.
The Companyis book value per share decreased from 4.18 Baht to 2.84 Baht per share, whereas the Companyis legal
capital fund was 1,284.55 Milion Baht reduced from 1,521.25 Milion Baht in 2003. The Companyis Tier Il Capital Fund
was reduced due to the long-term subordinated debentures counted as Tier 2 Capital Fund and must be deducted
20 percent for the remaning 5 years of the debenture life before maturity as stipulated by The Bank of Thallandis
Guideline on December 24, 1993 subject to the instrument counted as the capital fund. In addition, Tier | Caﬁital was
reduced as a result of net loss ; therefore, The Companyis capital fund to risk assets ﬁBIS) was 31.45% higher than
the requirement of The Bank of Thalland at 8% whereas capital fund to paic-up capital equal to 90.57% which was
higher than the requirement of The Bank of Thailand at not less than 75% respectively.

Future Plan

On January 23, 2004, the Mistry of Finance issued the notification detaiing terms, conditions and
procedures for the application of new bank license (The Financial Sector Master Plan). This Plan details the operational
structure of financial institutions which will result in having only commercial banks being able to accept public depost.
Therefore, on July 12, 2004, The Siam Commercial Bank Public Limited, the Companyis major shareholder, has entered
into @ Memorandum of Understanding to sell all of its investments in to Land and House Credlt Foncier Compan?;
Limited, to merge the Company with the credit foncier company in order to form a new bank in accordance wit
the conditions specified in The Financial Sector Master Plan. The plan to establish a new bank has been submitted
to the Bank of Thalland, and has already been approved by the Ministry of Finance on December 30, 2004. The
Company wil complete the merging process in order to form a new bank, and retum the finance business license
to the Ministry of Finance within one Year.

Auditoris Compensation
The Company paid 1,856,000 Baht to Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Company Limited as the auditing
fee for the accounting period ended December 31, 2004. This fee was separated for haft-year financial statement

auditing fee (including computer auditing fee) and quarterly financial statement review fee of Baht 1,516,000 and
extra audiing fee for the purpose of the Bank of Thailand (Non-Audiit Fee) of Baht 340,000,
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| Report of The Independent Certified Public Accountants

O THE SHAREHOLDERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THE BOOK CLUB FINANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

\We have audited the balance sheet of The Book Club Finance Public Company Limited as at December
31, 2004, the related statement of income, and the related statements of changes in shareholdersi equity and cash
flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibiity of the Companyis management as
to their correctness and completeness of the presentation. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audt. The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2003, presented herein for
comparison, have been audited by other auditor of the same fim whose report thereon date February 12, 2004,
expressed an unqualfied opinion with an emphass paragraph regarding the Companyis abiity to continue as a
going conce,

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audt provides a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the aforementioned financial statements present fairy, in all material respects, the financial
position of The Book Club Finance Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2004, and the results of its operation
and the cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,

Without qualifying our opinion, as described in Note 1.1 to the financial statements, the Ministry of Finance,
on December 30, 2004, approved the plan to merge the Company with another financial institution which will result
in the formation of a new bank. Under this plan, the Company wil transfer assets and liabilities of the Company to
the acquiring financial intitution and the price is subject to negotiation and retum its finance business license to the
Ministry of Finance in one year. The continuation as a going concem of Book Club Finance Public Company Limited
s depended on such financial institution which has not heen finalized. The financial statements do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

2l
Dr. Suphamit - Techamontrikul
Certified Public Accountant (Thalland)
BANGKOK Registration No. 3356
February 16, 2005 DELOITIE TOUCHE TOHMATSU JAIYOS
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| Bajance sheets

AS AT DECEMBER 31,

BAHT
2004 2003
ASSETS
CASH AND DEPOSTS AT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS  (Note 4.2) 7.181,046 23,099,312
INVESTMENTS ~ (Note 43)
Current investments - net 64,767,564 290,981,862
Long-term investments - net 643,339,135 524 423 428
Net Investments 108,106,699 815,405,290
LOANS, RECEIVABLES AND ACCRUED  INTEREST
RECEIVABLES  (Note 4.4)
Finance business loans and receivables 4,383,012,901 4,776,443 598
Securties business receivables 181,958 582 181,990,500
Total Loans and Receivables 4 564,971,483 4,958,434,098
Accrued interest recevables 51,048 838 74 417 846
Total Loans, Receivables and Accrued Interest Recevables — 4,616,020,321 5,032,851,944
less Allowance for doubtful accounts (Note 45) (956,675,096 (893,793,353)
Less Revaluation allowance for debt restructuring (Note 4.5) (460,292) (20,210,551)
Net Loans, Recevables and Accrued Interest Receivables 3658,884,933 4 118,848,040
PROPERTES FORECLOSED - NET (Note 4.6) 191,095,739 198,875,342
LEASEHOLD  IMPROVEMENT AND  EQUIPMENT - NET  (Note 4.7) 10,458,540 10,345,831
ACCRUED INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME 6,565,673 7.869,003
OTHER RECEIVABLES - NET (Note 4.) 1,665,415 1,690,615
SECURITES TO BE DELIVERED (Note 4.21) 17,604,559 -
OTHER ASSETS (Note 4.9) 1523374 1914073
TOTAL  ASSETS 4603045978 5,178,047 506

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statement
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| Balance sheets (Continued

AS AT DECEMBER 31,

BAHT
2004 2003
LIABILITIES AND  SHAREHOLDERSi EQUITY
BORROWINGS AND DEPOSITS  (Note 4.10)
From public 2,007 445,116 2,903,453 961
From financial institutions 102,814,917 222,000,000
From foreign countries 26,767,334 36,155,573
Total Borowings and Deposits 2,821 041 421 3,162,209,534
SECURITES SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE  AGREEMENTS
(Note 4.11) - 10,000,000
SUBORDINATED  DEBENTURES  (Note 4.12) 280,000,000 280,000,000
SUBORDINATED ~ CONVERTIBLE  DEBENTURES (Note 4.13) 434,200,000 437,200,000
ACCRUED  INTEREST  EXPENSES 1,206,324 8,830,732
PROVISION FOR LOSS FROM LIMGATION (Note 4.21) 17,604,559 -
OTHER  LIABLLIIES  (Note 4.14) 15,569,550 13,052,941
TOTAL  LIABILITIES 3.081,627,860 3911293207
SHAREHOLDERS  EQUITY
SHARE  CAPITAL (Note 4.15)
Authorized share capital
100,000,000 convertible preferred shares of Baht 5.00 each 500,000,000 500,000,000
300,389,093 ordinary shares of Baht 5.00 each 1,501,945,465 1,501,945 465
2,001,945,465 2,001,945 465
ssued and paid-up share capital
100,000,000 convertible preferred shares of Bant 5.00 each, fully paid 500,000,000 500,000,000
183,670,743 orclinary shares of Bant 5.00 each, fully paid 018,353,715
183,293,764 orclinary shares of Bant 5.00 each, fully paid 016,468,820
PREMIUM  ON  SHARE  CAPITAL 425,950,621 424,835,516
REVALUATION  SURPLUS ON INVESTMENTS ~ (Note 4.3) 4,280,946 46,131,135
LIABILITIES  AND  SHAREHOLDERSI EQUITY  (CONTINUED)
SHAREHOLDERST  EQUITY  (CONTINUED)
RETAINED  EARNINGS  (DEFICT)
Appropriated
Legal reserve (Note 4.16) 29,068,162 29,068,162
Other reserve (Note 4.16) 25,000,000 25,000,000
Unappropriated (Deficit) (881,235,326) (674,749,334)
TOTAL  SHAREHOLDERSI EQUITY 1,021 418 118 1,266,754,299
TOTAL LIABILTIES AND  SHAREHOLDERSi EQUITY 4,603,045978 5,178,047 506
OFF-BALANCE  SHEET [TEM - CONTINGENCIES
GUARANTEE 30,000

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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| Statements of Income

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

BAHT
2004 2003
INTEREST AND  DIVIDEND  INCOME
Loans and deposits 203,070,657 22408733
Investments 21211 407 30,357,158
Total Interest and Dividend Income 230,282,064 212,166,491
INTEREST EXPENSES
Interest and discounts 07 496,347 111,332,260
Fees and charges 18,293 60,925
Total Interest Expenses 97,544,640 111,393,185
NET INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME 132737424 161373 306
BAD DEBT AND DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS 62,216,752 201,996,023
BAD DEBTS RECOVERED (618,783) (1,170.276)
LOSS ON DEBT RESTRUCTURING  (REVERSAL) 165,535,562 119,358 308
Net Interest and Dividend Income after Bad Debt and
Doubtful Accounts and Loss on Debt Restructuring (Loss) (94,396,107) 79,905,867
NON- INTEREST  INCOME
Gain on investments 5,654,070 50,906,099
Fees and services income 1952074 4629806
Gain on recovery of investments wrtten-off in previous years (Note 413) 1704449 47236,22
Other income 1,586,146 1481667
Total Non-nterest Income 16,896,739 104,253,793
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| Statements of Income (Continued

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

BAHT
2004 2003
NON-INTEREST EXPENSES
Personnel expenses 61,840,205 49790912
Premises and equipment expenses 15,192,266 13,625,600
Taxes and duties 8,643423 10,695,574
Directorsi remuneration 1,464,000 1,392,000
Contributions to Financial Institutions Development Fund 10,713,036 12,046,141
Loss on impairment of properties foreclosed 1422943 6,331,295
Loss from Itigation (Note 4.21) 17604559 -
Other expenses 12,106,192 13,656,649
Total Non-Interest Expenses 128,986,624 107,538,151
NET INCOME (LOSS) (206,485,392) 16,621,509
EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE  (Note 4.18)
Basic eamings (loss) per share BAHT (L12) 042
Diluted eamings per share BAHT : 027
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF ORDINARY SHARES (Note 4.18)
Basic earmings (loss) per share SHARES 183,670,743 183,331,978
Diluted eamings per share SHARES 283331978

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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| Statements of Cash Flows

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

ANNUAL REPORT 2004
OABRESD- B ognARAE 0N (AEGR1)

BAHT
2004 2003
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES
Net income (oss) (206,485992) 76,621,509
tems to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash flows from
operating activities
Bad debt and doubtful accounts 62,216,752 201,996,023
Loss on debt restructuring (reversal) 165,535,562 (119,358,308)
Loss from itigiation 17,604,559 -
Depreciation and amortization 3029313 1,698,046
Amortization of premium and discount on investments 4,837,999 6,043 49%
Loss on impairment of general investments b4, 444 413135
Gain on sales of securities available-for-sale (108,514) (50,737,092)
Loss on sales of deht securities held-to-maturity - 890,858
Gain on recovery of investments written-off in previous years (1,704,449) (47.236,220)
Gain on sales of general investments (5,600,000 (1,533,000
Gain on sales of properties foreclosed (746,500) -
Loss on impairment of properties foreclosed 1422943 6,331,295
Gain on sales of fixed assets (263,049) (1,295,980)
Amortization of deferred income and expenses 495,494 460,490
Decrease in accrued interest and dividend income 1,552,584 3,338,201
Decrease in accrued interest expenses (1,624,408) (13,858,517
Increase (decrease) in other accrued expenses (2317531) 520,699
Income from operations hefore changes in
operating assets and liabilties 13,899,267 64,354,593
Operating assets (increase) decrease
Loans and receivables 222,094,793 (349,429,591)
Properties foreclosed 7,300,000 -
Other receivables 491,292 (466,422)
Other assets 3032 316,803



| Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

BAHT
2004 2003
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
Operating liabities increase (decrease)

Borrowings from public (806,008,845) (60,158,884)

Borrowings from financial institutions 480,814 917 130,014 %7

Borrowings from foreign countries (9,968,239) (8,419,669)

Securities sold under repurchase agreements (10,000,000) (30,000,000)

Other liabilties 1,142,836 1,130,969

Net cash used in operating activities (63.403,594) 252,657,234

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING  ACTIVITIES

Cash received from sales of securities avalable-for-sale - 102,592,391

Cash received from sales of general investments 9,600,000 3,643,520

Cash received from sales of debt securities - 5,139,142

Cash received from redemption of debt securiies 178,824,100 6,043,800

Cash received from recovery of investments wrtten-off In previous years 1,704,449 10,000,000

Cash paid for purchases of securties available-forssale (6,650) (220420)

Cash paid for purchases of general investments - (4,000,020)

Cash paid for purchases of debt securties (139,757,538) -

Cash paid for purchases of equipment (3,142584) (7553818)

Cash received from sales of equipment 263 551 1,296,402

Net cash provided by investing activities 47 485,328 118,140,99

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (15,918,266) (134,516,238)
Cash and cash equivalents as at January 1, 23,099,312 157615550
Cash and cash equivalents as at December 31, (Note 4.1.1) 1,181,046 23,099,312

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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| Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003
1. ECONOMIC TURMOL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

11

12

13

The Companyis abilty to continue as a going concem

On January 23, 2004, the Ministry of Finance issued the notification detaiing terms, conditions and procedures
for the appication of new bank license (The Financial Sector Master Plan). This Plan detalls the operational
structure of financial institutions which will restt in having only commercial banks being able to accept public
deposits. Therefore, on July 12, 2004, The Siam Commercial Bank Public Company Limited, the Companyis
major shareholdler, has entered into @ Memorandum of Understanding to sell all of its investments in shares of
the Company of 254,498,108 shares or 89.72% of the Companyis issued and paid-up capital, to Land and House
Credit Foncier Company Limtted, to merge the Company with the credit foncier company in order to form
a new hank in accordance with the conditions specified in The Financial Sector Master Plan. The plan to
estahish a new bank has been submitted to the Bank of Thaland, and has already been approved by the
Ministry of Finance on December 30, 2004, The Company will complete the merging process in orcler to form
a new bank. Under this plan, the Company wil transfer assets and liabilties of the Company to the acquiing
financial institution and the price is subject to negotiation and retum the finance business license to the Ministry
of Finance within one year. The continuation as & going concem of Book Club Finance Public Company
Limited is depended on such financial institution which has not been finalized.

The financial statements for the year 2004 are prepared on the going concem basis consistently with the prior
year. However, these financial statements have not included the effect of adjustments, if any, had the
consideration of the continuance of the Company been finalized.

Economic turmoll

Atthough the economic difficulties in Thaland and many Asia-Pacific countries have eased to a certain extent,
there has been an impact on the operation of the Company from the economic difficulties since 1997
including the ability of recevables to meet therr obligations when due and an adequacy of alowances for
possiole loan losses. The adequacy of the allowances is dependent on many extemnal factors which are unable
to control and accurately forecast at this time. It is therefore not possible to forecast the effect on the eamings
and balance sheets of the Company. Should further increase in non-performing loans above the amount
estimated occur, then addtional alowances would be required, with resuitant impact on the adequacy of
the Companyis capital fund (see Note 4.20).

Regulatory requirements

The Company s subject to various capital and requlatory requirements administered by the Bank of Thalland
(BOT). Under these quideines and the requlatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Company must
satisfy specific capital quidelines that involve quantitative measurements of the Companyis assets, iabilties and
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certain ofthalance sheet tems as calculated in accordance with regulatory accounting practices. The
Companyis capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualtative Judgement by the BOT about
components, risk weightings and other factors. However, these capital and requiatory requirements are subject
to change, as considered necessary by the BOT.

The quidelines for establshing the allowance for doubtful accounts and revaluation allowance for debt
restructuring

The alowance for doubtful accounts is determined based on the BOT reguiations and quidelings. The
quicielines require companies to categorize their loan portfolios into sk categories subject to different levels of
provisioning and also identify interest accrual and reversal policies and maximum collateral valuation imits for
the purpose of calculating the alowance for doubtful accounts. The quidelines also require companies to
perform the BOT defined qualitative reviews of therr loans and all commitments, including oft-balance sheet
exposure, on a periodic bass and to implement appropriate risk management systems and controls. The BOT
has issuied additional quicelines clarfying the above quidelings, namely the basis for debt restructuring and
collateral appraisal of the financial insttutions, worthless or imecoverable assets or assets with doubotful value of
recovery and determined to provide revaluation allowance for debt restructuring as a result of the excess of
the outstanding debt and the calculation of discounted cash flows as per restructuing contract at market
rate. The Company is required to periodically report the progress of its compliance with these quidelines to
the BT,

On December 22, 2003, the BOT required that the finance companies and credit foncier companies must
include additional allowance for doubtful accounts for the classfied loans as orcered by the BOT during the
year, with the alowance for doubtful accounts based on the existing classification basi, to be the minimum
level of alowance for doubtful accounts. Such additional allowance is presented in each classfication
according to the rates specified by the BOT without the requirement to change the classfication of the
debtorsi balance. This requirement is effective from the accounting period of the year 2003 onwards,

Subsequently, on August 23, 2004, the BOT released the Notification for amending regulations on provisioning
for assets classfied as doubotful of loss in case the finance companies and credit foncier companies have not
undertaken debt restructuring or filed lawsuit against the debtors, by which the companies shall increase the
provisions for outstanding balance after being deducted with provisions alreadly set. The rate of addtional
provisions is subject to overdue payment period. Furthermore, the requlations for collateral valuation and
appraisal for the assets which have been valued or appraised over 12 months, as previously prescribed that
it can be deducted from outstanding balance before provisioning by no more than 50% of valuation or
appraised value shall be repealed and the Company may deduct the appraised value of the collateral assets
from outstanding balance before provisioning by no more than 90% of valuation or appraised value. Thi
Notfication is effective from August 26, 2004 onwards,
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15 Companyis operations

The Book Club Finance Public Company Limited was registered on December 24, 1971 and was licensed by
the Mnistry of Finance to operate finance business. The Company is located at Siam Commercial Bank
Bulding (Bulding 2), Petchburi Road, Bangkok. Its major shareholder is The Sam Commercial Bank Public
Company Limited, holding 89.72% of the Companyis shares,

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has total employees of 142 persons and 131 persons,
lespectvel.

. BASS FOR PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Notfication of the BOT dated May 10, 2001 regarding
the form of balance sheet and statement of income for the finance companies, finance and securities companies
and credit foncier companies, effective for the financial statements with the accounting period ended June 30, 2001
onwards, The Company has ako complied with policies and notfications of the BOT relating to the financial
statements of financial institutions.

The Company maintains its accounting records in Thai Bant and prepaves its statutory financial statements in the
Thai language in conformity with accounting standards and practices generally accepted in Thaland.

. SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING - POLICIES

3.1 Revenue recognition
The Company recognizes interest income and discount on loans on an accrual bass and reverses interest
income on loans which is past due over three months from maturty which has been recorded as interest
income according to the Guidelne of the BOT. Interest on loans which is past due less than three months
but such loans have been classified as doubtful, doubtful of loss or bad debt, are recognized when received.
Past due interest income of factoring account receivable is recognized when received.

32 Recogntion of expenses
The Company recognizes expenses on an accrual bask.

33 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and al deposts at banks excluding negotiable certiicates
of deposts, in accordance with the requirements of the Notiication of the BOT dated January 23, 1997.

34 Investments in securities

The Company determines the classification, valuation and recognttion on gain or loss on the change in carying
value of investment as follows;
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Curent investments are investments that are intended to be held for not more than one year. Cunent
investments include securties avaliable-for-sale and debt securties held-to-maturty due within one year.

Long-term investments are investments thatt are intended to be held for over one year. Long-tem investments
include the securities categonized as debt securities to be held to the maturity dates and general investments,

Debt securties for which the Company has the postive intent and ability to hold untl maturity are classified
as (lebt securties held-to-maturty and cared at the amortized cost, net of loss fiom | |mpa|rmen (f any). n
case it is highly ikely that the Company is unable to collect either pr|nC|pa| or interest in whole or in part as
specfied in the contract, the Company shal record loss from impaiment in the statement of income
immediately upon the occurrence of the impaiment in the value of investment,

Marketable equity securties consisting of ordinary shares and investment units are classified as securties available-
forsale and camed at farr value. Fair values are determined by the last bid price at The Stock Exchange of
Thalland for ordinary shares and net assets value for investment units, at the last business day of the period,
Unrealized gain or loss is presented as a component of shareholdersi equity. Gain or loss s realized in the
statement of income when securties are sold.

Non-marketable equity securties are classiied as general investments and camed at cost, net of loss on
impairment (if any). Valuation allowances are establshed by recognizng loss on impairment in the statement
of income.

The Company recognizes interest and dvidend income from investment on an accrual bass.

Realized gain and loss arising fiom the sales of debt and equty securities are computed based on the
weighted average method and are included in non-nterest income.

Premiums and discounts on par value of debt securities are recognized over the terms of the related debt
securties,

Allowance for doubtful accounts and revaluation alowance for debt restructuring

The BOT has set quidelines for establshing a minimum level of alowance for doubtiul accounts, which is
primarly determined by applying specfied percentages to the diferent classifications of loans. The period that
a loan s past due is the principal crteria utiized i classfying a loan, with the appraised value of coliateral
being considered. The guideines for estabishing the minimum level of alowance for doubtful accounts have
periodically changed.

The Company has estimated allowance for doubtful accounts and revaluation allowance for debt restructuring
by using the guidelines established by the BOT (see Note L14).

For the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company recorded allowance for
doubtful accounts for normal loans at the rate lower than 1% of balance after deducting collateral according
to the BOT quidelne dated Fehruary 18, 2002 regarding worthless or irecoverable assets or assets with doubtful
value of recovery as described in Note L4 to the financial statements
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37

38

For the financial statements for the haf year ended June 30, 2004 onwards, the Com,oany records alowance
for doubtful accounts for normal loans at 1% of halance after deducting collateral.

According to the Notification of the BOT, the Company classfies certain restructured loans as normal loans
upon the completion of the restructuring process without considering the result of 3 consecutive instalments
as per debt restuctuing agreements. In case that such restructured loans are unable to comply with the
restiucturing agreements, the Company consider the allowance based on curent overdue term without
considering overdue term prior to the completion of the restructuring.

Troubled deht restructuring

The Companys restructuring methodology includes reduction of principal and/or accrued interest, asset transfer,
debt-equty conversion and modification of payment schedule.

Loss on troubled debt restructuring as a resut of reduction of principal and interest is recognized as an expense
in the statement of income,

Loss on troubled debt restructuring which is the diference of the outstanding debt and the calculation of
d:csc_:ounted cash flows as per restructuring contract at market rate is recognized as an expense in the statement
of income.

For receipt of assets or shares of stock of an equity interest in the debtor for settlement under debt restructuring
agreement, the Company recorded those received assets or shares of stock of an equity interest in the debtor
at their fair value less cost to sell. However, the received assets were recorded at the amount not exceeding
the recorded investment in the receivable plus the non-accrued interest income which the Company has the
uttmate legal right.

Properties foreclosed

Properties foreclosed are stated at cost or net realizable value, whichever i the lower. In case an impaiment
of properties foreclosed has occurred, the resuitant loss s promptly recognized in the statement of income.

Gain (loss) on sales of properties foreclosed is recognized at the time of disposal.
Leasehold improvement and equipment
Leasehold improvement and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization,

Depreciation and amortization are calculated by the straight-ine method, based on the estimated useful lves
of the assets as folows:

Furniture and fixtures b yeas
Office equipment 5 yeas
Vehicles b yeas
Leasehold improvement 5 yeas

Gain (loss) on sales of assets is recognized at the time of disposal.
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39 Provident fund
The contribution for employee provident fund is recorded as expense when incurred,

310 Eamings (oss) per share

Basic eamings (loss) per share are calculated by dviding net income (loss) after deducting dividend of
convertiole preferred shares (if any) by the number of weighted average ordinary shares outstanding at the
yearend. In the case of a capital increase, the number of shares s weighted according to time of subscription
recenved for the increase in issued and paic-up capital

The Company calculates diuted earmings (loss) per share by adjusting the net income (loss) for the period with
the effects of al diutive potential ordinary shares.

In case the potential ordinary shares derved from the conversion of subordinated convertible debentures and
convertible prefered shares would resuft in an antidiutive effect, the effects of such potential ordinary shares
are ignored in calculating eamings (loss) per share.

311 Use of accounting estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles also
lequires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
labilties and dsclosure of contingent assets and liabilties at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenue and expense during the reporting period. Actual results may differ fom those
estimates.

4, ADDITIONAL - INFORMATION
4.1 Supplementary disclosures of cash flow information
411 Cash and cash equivalents are as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2004 2003
Baht Baht
Cash and deposts at financial institutions maturty
not over 3 months 1181,046 23099312

412 Cash paid for interest and income tax are as follows:
For the years ended
December 31,

2004 2003

Baht Baht
Interest 99,120,755 125190777
Income tax 411030 476342
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413 Non-cash transactions are as follows:

1) The Company records the increase (decrease) in revaluation surplus on securities avaiable-for-sale for
the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 of Baht (41,850,189) and Baht 41,910,730, respectively.

2) Forthe years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company receives properties foreclosed fiom
debtors as settiement of debts of Bant 156,840 and Baht 68,062,800, respectively.

3) For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company had a recovery from an investment in debt
securties written off In previous years through the Courtis judgement of Baht 47,236,221, by cash of
Baht 10,000,000, land at fair value of Baht 17,116,558 and Isted securities of Bant 20,119,663

4) For the year ended December 31, 2004, there is a conversion of the fist issue of subordinated
convertible debentures amounting to Baht 3,000,000 (see Notes 4.13.1

and 4.15.2).

42 Cash and deposts at financial insttutions

Cash and depostts at financial institutions are as follows:

2004 2003

Baht Baht
Cash 50,000 50,000
Deposits 1,131,046 23,049,312
Total cash and deposts at financial institutions 7,181,046 23099,312

43 Investments

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company classfies investments in securities as follows;
December 31,

2004 2003
Baht Baht
Current investments - net
Securities available-for-sale 53,089,148 112 428 734
Debt securities due within 1 year 11,678,416 178,553,128
64,767 564 290981 862
Long-term investments - net
Debt securiies held-to-maturity 629,087,137 506,116,986
General investments 14,251,998 18,306,442
643,339,135 524 423 428
Total 708,106,699 815,405,290
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Supplementary disclosures of securities avaliable-for-sale, deht securties held-to-maturty and general investments

are as folows;

Curent investments - net
Securities avallable-for-sale
Local marketable equty securties
Local marketable equny secunties
fransferred from restructured debts
Investment units
Total
Add Revaluation surplus on
Investments
Total

Deb t securties due within 1 year
Pivate debt securties
Debt securities transfered
from restructured debts
Total

Long-term  investments - net
Debt securties held-to-maturity
Due more than 1 year
Government and state enterprise
securities
Pivate debt securties
Debt securities transferred
from restructured debts
Total
les  Alowance for impaiment
of investments
Total

General Investments
Local non-marketable equity
securities
Preferred shares transferred
from restructured dehts
Total
les  Alowance for impaiment
of investments
Total

December 31, 2004

Cost/ Gross Gross Far Value
Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses
Baht Baht Baht Baht
1,397 200 3050811 (297318) 4150693
1420622 - (1,419,10) 12786115
33,205,181 2 046559 - 36,152,340
48 808 202 5997310 (L716.424) 53089148
4 280,946
_ 93089148
5,780 716 16,925 (22653) 5,774.988
5,897.700 150,197 - 6,047 897
11678416 167122 (22653) 1182288
383,943 794 612126 (14531049) 370024871
242 6875719 3484734 - 246172313
5,446,000 - (1,637,128) 3808872
632077373 409860  (16168177) 620006056
2990,236
629,087 137
19176848
13,798,000
32074 848
18722850
14251998
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December 31, 2003

Cost/ Gross Gross Far Value
Amortized  Unrealized  Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses
| Bant Bant Bant Bant
Current Investments - net
Securities avallable-forsale
Local marketable equity securties 451230 10243307 (1995  141%5712
Local marketable equity securities
transferred from restructured debts 14205221 2832091 - 17037312
Investment units 47041148 33 254702 : 8119850
lotal 66,297 599 46,330,100 (198965) 112428734
Add Revaluation surplus on
Investments 4613113
Total IR T4
Deht securties due within 1 year
Private debt securities 178189 966 758037 (63012) 178884901
Debt securties transferred
from restructured debts 363,162 - & 33077
Total 178553128 18,037 I63,[§97; 179248 068
Long-term investments - net
Debt securties held-to-maturity
Due more than 1 year |
Govemment and state enterprise
securities 388,265,935 1660382 (1211310 382,655,006
Private debt securities 108 751,050 5,503 464 - 114254514
Debt securties transferred
from restructured debts 15624998 1857818 (2144339) 153384718
Total h12,641 983 0021,664 (9415049) 512247998

Less Allov]yance for impaiment -
of Investments o
Total E%WW%

General investments |
Local non-marketable equity

securities 23176847
Preferred shares transferred

from restructured debts 13,798,000

Total 36,974.847

les  Alowance for impaiment

of investments (18,668,405;
Total U0,

The amortized cost, farr values of secunties and contractual maturities for securties held-to-maturty are
Bresented in the folowing table, maturties may difer from contractual matuities presented due to the
onowers and lencers having the right to call for prepayments
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As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, maturty of debt securities are as follows;

December 31, 2004

Maturity |
Not over I ) Over s Total
Year Years Years
| ) Bant Bat Bant Bant
Govenment and state enterprises secuties - 249344362 134599432 383943 7%
Prvate debt securities 180716 242687579 - 248 468,295
Debt securties transfered from restructured debts 5,897,700 - 5,446,000 11,343,700
less Al e for impa B N 2002%) (209023
Less Allowance for impairment - - 990 990,
Total debt securities : 11678416 492031941 JIWSW& B(AWEKSE%
December 31, 2003
Maturity
Not over 1 1-5 over o lofal
Year Years Years
| ) Bant Bant Bant Bant
Govenment and state enterprises secuties . 058010 332369865  383265,935
Prvate debt securities 178180966 108,751,050 - 286,941 016
Debt securties transfered from restructured debts 363,162 6,644 237 8 980,761 15,988 160
fotal (/8553128  I712903%p7 30/  KILI%RIIT
Less Alowance for impaiment : : (6524997) _(6:524997)
Total debt securties 178553128 17029137 3348609 634670114

Gain (loss) on sales of securties consists of the following:

Gain on sales of investments
Secuties avalable-forsale
General investment

Total gain on sales of investments

Loss on sales of investments
Debt securties held-to-maturty
Provision for loss from securities valuation

Total loss on sales of investments and from securties valuation

Net gain on investments

Proceeds from sales of investments
Securties avalable-forsale
Debt secuties held-to-maturty
General investments

Total proceeds from sales of investments

For the years ended

December 31,

2004
Baht

108,514
5600000

%

5 4

i

0600000
360000

2003
Baht

50,137,092
1,533,000
5212 CICEZ

890,858
473135

10259231
5,139,142
3643520

111975093
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For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company sold debt securities held-to-maturity-debentures of a
company amounting to Bant 11,634,000 which an allowance for its mparment of Bant 5,004,000 was already
recorcled because such company restructured its debt for settlement during the period, therefore the Company
must sell its debt securities back to such company and loss on sale of such debt securiies was recorded of
Baht 890,858,

For the year ended December 3L, 2004, the Company has gain on sales of securties avalable-forsale
mentioned above but there were no proceeds fom the sales because it s resuited fiom the merging of fund
which securities held by the Company with another fund.

For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, revaluation sUrplus on secuities available-for-sale consits of
the following;

December 31, December 31,

2004 2003

Baht Baht
Beginning balance 46,131,135 4,220,405
Net change during the period (41,850,189) 41,910,730
Ending balance 4 280,946 46,131,135

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has investments in the companies which have certain
problems regarding financial status and results of operations as defined in the quideline of the Office of
Securities and Exchange Commission dated July 8, 1998 regarding the Disclosure of Information on Quality of
Assets and Related Parties Transactions as follows:

December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Cost/  Farvalue/ Allowancefor  Cost/ Farvalue/  Allowance for
Caming  Book value ~ diminutionin ~ Camying  Book value ~diminutionin
value value value value
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Companies with auditorsi
rleport having going
concern issue
Debt securities
held-to-maturty - - - 303761 5013305 (3534,761)
General investments 6776550 1242400 (5667935 6776550 1108615 (5,667,939)
6776550 1242400 (5667935 10311311 6121920 (9,2026%)

In case of investments transferred from restructured debts, the Companyis management believes that the
debtors have abilty to continue the operations as a going concem because certain debtors are able to repay
dehts as per the condition in the debt restructuring agreements,

For those who are unable to comply with the condition in the debt restructuring agreements, the Companyis
management helieves that allowance for impaiment is sufficient.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004
OABRESD- B ognARAE 0N (AEGR1)



44 Loans, recevables and accrued interest receivables
Loans, receivables and accrued interest receivables are as follows:

441 Classfied by type of contract

Finance business loans and receivables
Loans
Notes receivable
Total finance business loans and recevables
Add  Accrued interest receivables
less  Allowance for doubtful accounts
Revaluation allowance for deht restructuring
Net finance business loans, recevables and
accrued interest receivables

Securties business receivables
Loans on marginal transactions
Add  Accrued interest receivables
less  Allowance for doubtful accounts
Net securities business receivables and
accrued interest receivables
Net loans, receivables and accrued
Interest receivables

December 31,
2004
Baht

1987250766
)35, T8L1%
1383012001

087878
(7751679%)

(460,292)
3654672549

181,958,582
3,760,960
181,507,158
4,212 364

3,656,884 933

December 31,
2003
Baht

263349391
9142950107
4TT6403558

10656896
(113,007561)

(20.210,551)
4113882312

181,990,500
3,760,960
180,785,792
4,965,668

4,118,848040

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has securties business receivables and other receivables-court
case expenses of Bant 193 milion, that are debts under the lawsuits which must be retained at the finance
company according to the Notification of the BOT dated December 8, 1998, On the date that operation
was separated, the Company estimated alowance for doubtful of loss amounting to Bant 223 milion. As
at December 31, 2000, the Company fully recorded the estimated allowance for doubful accounts and wiote
off such receivables according to the quiceline of the BOT. For the remaining balance of securties business
receivables, management believed that the Company could claim damages and/or other expenses incured
from Companyis major shareholder according to the Memorandum of Understanding to transfer the
commitment dated February 23, 2001 regarding damages and/or other expenses incurred from court cases,
However, as at December 13, 2004 the Board of Directorsi meeting passed an unanimous resolution to

lenounce such right.

ANNUAL REPORT 2004
OABRESD- B ognARAE 0N (AEGR1)



442 Classfied by due date

At cal

At call-past-due
Within 1 year
Over 1 year

recevables

443 Classfied by type of business and classification

Agriculture and mining

Manufacturing and commerce

Real estate and construction

Infrastructures and services

Housing loans

Others

Total loans, receivables and
accrued interest receivables

Agriculture and mining

Manufacturing and commerce

Real estate and construction

Infrastructures and services

Housing loans

Others

Total loans, receivables and
accrued interest receivables

2004 2003

Baht Baht
644,901,815 699,030,693
L13L27L620 1,094,702:336
1,651,695,591 1,666,003,008
1,188,151,295 1573115907

Total loans, receivables and accrued interest
4616020321 5,032,851, 944
December 31, 2004

Normal  Special menton  Substandard ~ Doubtful  Doubtfl of o Total

Bant Bant Bant Bant Bant Bant
22,068,308 - - - 22,068,308
2,047,759,607 10363438 105540670 114063511 2217717226
116,637,158 - 1320 204563872 361314280
036,950,002 - 18040035 3913530 243762518 1,202,666,085
311663680 3015410 3240605 351N 1406609 33234090
216,776,300 : 1,690,351 : 201446851 419913502
3601855055 3015410 3334429 1099258 817902845 4616020321

December 31, 2003

Normal  Special menton  Substandard ~ Doubtful  Doubtfl of o Total

Bant Bant Bant Bant Bant Bant
22,000,142 - - - - 22,000,142
2,361,618,030 - 21491657 20000000  123480,138 2532589825
305809244 19007483 54,600,981 - 208566,173 678,073,881
885,118379 18,926,694 - - 243762518 1147807591
193149551 2379443 648628 834203 32608993 229620878
22027190 - 18213299 - 184274428 422,759,627
LOTTO6T246 40403620 10094565 20834263 792692250 5032851944

December 31,

December 31,
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444 Classfied by classfication

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has classfied loans, receivables, accrued interest
recenvales and othey receivables andl provided for alowance for doubiful accounts under the ?wdehnes

of the BOT

to be disclosed according to the, Notiication of the, Office of Securties and

xchange

Commission dlated July 8, 1998, regarding the Disclostre of Information on Quality of Assets and Related

Parties Transactions as follows;

lotdl  Outstanding
outstanding ~ balance’
balance™ after deducting
, , colateral
Finance business loans,
receivables and accrued
Interest receivables

Normal 3648057766 2817953 873"
Special mention 01541 209 348
Substandard R4 10353438
T DL Ead
oubtful of loss
1 1 1 1 ! 1
General alowance
Total
Securties business |oans,
receivahles and accrued
Interest receivables
Normal 3627049 3145482
Special mention : :
Substandard
%%Tu 19000593 177879209
oubtiul of loss
! 1 ! 1
General allowance recorded
based, on the separation of
securties business agreement
ota
Loans and recevables under
debt restru,ctunn?
Revaluation affowance for
debt restructuring 460,292
Other receivables
Nomal 423816 404 848
Special mention : -
Substandard . .
N
oubtiul of loss 399 ,
1 1 1 1
Genera{l ?Il?wance
ota
Total 4625720639 3596102524

*Not including accrued interest receivables
* Not including loans to staff

Untt; Baht
December 31, 2004
[ il
ofdlowarice  setup,  additionally
perBOTIS — perBOTS — set up per
Quidelines  quidglines OIS ordler

1 8179539 (5822912) 22,356,627
2 43 - 458

L ,
2 2070688 2854773 24975461
8 JER i Jhe
— 114.83%.89

ll
% 31455 31455

9

100 177879209 : 177879209
I |910166 ) I 1910166
3506494
100 460292 160,29
% 448 4,048

2 : :
) 18093 18093
100 8,885,331 8,885,331
oI 4(Z oI 4(Z
8N4
~UB0,042850
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Unit ; Bant

~ December 31, 2003
| ) Allowance for doubtfuraccounts
lotdl  Oustandng — Percentage Amounttobe  Amount ol
outtandng balance”™  ofalowajce  set LéD addtionally
balance™ afterdeductng ~ perBOTs  perBOTis — set up per
| | colateral Quidelines  quidelines  BOTIS ordler
Finance business loans,
receivables and accrued
interest receivahles
Noma 014011568 3186642712 026 8262671 (1110196) 717247
Special mention 40403620 - 2 - : :
Substandard 100,954,565 86,805,937 2 1736L187 15206108 326572%
Doubtful 20,834,263 20,000,000 Ql 10000000 126732317 136732317
Doubtful of loss 610,600657 312,267,730 100 312267730 110,014,109 482,281,830
! ! ! ! ! ! U 19111588 _250_932_338 65818 31926
General allowance 54,163,635
Total 07,
Securties business loans,
lecevables and accrued
interest receivahles
Nomal 3059867 3177 A00r 026 8,261 8,261
Special mention - - 2 : :
Substandard 2
Doubtful - - 50 - -
Doubtful of loss 182,091,593 177,125,925 100 177125925 177125925
General alowance recorded
based on the separation of
seCtTJr|tt|e|s business agreement 3691600
Ofa (03,
Loans and receivables under
deht restructunnR
Revaluation alowance for
debt restructuring 2021051 100 20210551 20210551
Other receivables
Nomal 121313 403000 026 1,048 1,048
Special mention - - 2 : :
Substandard - - 2 : -
Doubtful 20030 20030 ol 100,160 100,160
Doubtful of loss 0918425 9074619 100 0,074,619 - 0,074,619
! ! ! ! 911‘5182 ) 911‘5182
General allowance 400,446
Total 0516,213
Total 043,096,191 3,874,908,194

* Not including accrued interest receivables
* Not including loans to staff
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For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, the allowance for doubtful accounts conssts of the
alowance for doubtful accounts for the classified loans based on the existing classfication bass and the
alowance for doubtful accounts for the classified loans which were additionally reserved as ordered by the
Bank of Thaland during the year according to the Notfication of BOT dated December 22, 2003, Such
addtional allowance is presented in each classfication according to the rates specified by the BOT without
the requirement to change the classification of the debtorsi balances (see Note 14).

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has loans, receivables and accrued interest receivables from
companies which have certain problems in financial postion and results of their operations as defined in the
notification of the Office of Securties and Exchange Commission dated July 8, 1998, regarding the Disclostre
of Information on the Quality of Assets and Related Parties Transactions as follows:

December 31, 2004

Number  Qutstanding Value of  Allowance for
of balance collateral  doubtful accounts
accounts
Baht Baht Baht
Listed companies
which are delsted
and are under
delsting crteria by SET 3 13,683 159 : 43,683 159
Recevahles defautted
on debt payments i 073,611,107 199444616 137800012

(based on the existing
classification bask)

December 31, 2003

Number  Qutstanding Value of  Allowance for
of balance collateral  doubtful accounts
accounts
Baht Baht Baht
Listed companies
which are delsted
and are under
delsting crteria by SET 2 38105962 - 38105962
Recevahles defaulted
on debt payments ! 965,003 443 299 434 069 624 435,319

(based on the existing
classification bask)

The Company has inadequate information to disclose transactions in respect of companies whose auditorsi
reports indlicating that there is substantial doubt about their ability to continue as a going concem and the
unlisted companies which the financial position and resuts of operations are the same as the companies which
are under SET delisting criteria. However, those receivables have been considered in classifying and making
provision for possible loan losses according to the guideine of the BOT.
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Non-accrued loans and receivables, excluding accrued interest receivable, according to the notfication of the

BOT consist of the following:

December 31,

December 31,

2004 2003

Baht Baht
Loans 681,401,868 126,468 561
Housing loans 18,639,762 53,961,554
Notes receivable 03915874 91038 250
Securties loans 178813099 178813099
972770603 1,049,881 464

Non-performing loans (NPL), according to the Notification of the Bank of Thaland dated December 1, 2003
are referred to the loans and recevables classified as substandard, doubtful doubtful of loss and bad debt

under the BOT ﬂuidelines, regavdin
companies, worthless of irecoverab

December 31,

the bass for classiication of loans and receivables of the financia
e assets or assets with doubtful value of recovery. NPL is as follows:

December 31,

2004 2003
| | Bant Bant
Non-performing loans and receivables 020,804,985 876,323,700
Troubled Debt Restructuring (TDR) for the year ended December 31, 2004
For the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company has restructured troubled debts as follows:
Particular Number of Balance per account
debtors Baht
Dehts restructured (before TOR) 2 463,500,371
Total account recenvables at end of the year
(Including other receivables) 399 4,625,720,639

Details of troubled debts restructuring for the year ended December 31, 2004 are as follows:

Form of restructuring Number of ~ Balance per  Value of debt  Value ofdebt  Typeof  Fairvalue
debtors  account before  before TOR after  assets acquired  of acquired

TR (including TR a%ets
non-accrued
Interest)
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Modification of the
condltion of repayment 26 436250371 521736897 296,555,318
Various forms of
restructuring Loo2150000 21250000 683041 Common stock
Total 21 463500371 SHA986897 29723639

* Calculated from the present value of forecasted cash flows as per the restructuring agreement discounted at market
late.
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As at December 31, 2004, the Company has outstanding balance of dehts restructured during the year of Bant
107 milion and has restructuing period within 15 years,

For the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company has recognized interest income of restructured debts
of Baht 56 milion, receiving principal and interest totaling Baht 597 milion,

As at December 31, 2004, the Company has outstanding balance of debts after restructuring of
Baht 1,085 millon, including debt restructured in the current year of Baht 107 milion,

Troubled Debt Restructuring (TDR) for the year ended December 31, 2003

For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company had restructured troubled debts as follows:

Particular Number Balance per
of account
debtors Baht
Debts restructured (before TOR) 3 539,096,779
Total account receivables at end of year
(Including other receivables) 354 5,043,096,191

Detalls of troubled debts restructuring for the year ended December 31, 2003 were as follows:

Fom of restuctuing ~~ Numberof ~ Balance per  Value of debt  Valug of debt  Typeof  Fairvalue
debtors  account before  before TOR ater  asesacqured  of acquired

1R (Including TR a%ets
non-accrued
Interest)
Baht Baht Baht Baht

Modification of the

condtion of repayment 30 486539755 661427905 398,375,739

Various forms of

restructuring L 52567024 98703363 68062800  Land 68,062,800
Total 31 53909779 760131258 466438530

*Calculated from the present value of forecasted cash flow as per the restructuring agreement discounted
at market rate.

As at December 31, 2003, the Company had outstanding balance of debts restructured during the year by
modifying the condtion of repayment of Baht 315 milion and had restructuring period within 15 years.

For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company recognized interest income of restructured debts of Baht
127 millon, receiving principal and interest totaling Baht 805 milion.

As at December 31, 2003, the Company had outstanding balance of debts after restructuring of
Baht 1,776 millon, including debt restructured in the current year of Baht 315 milion,
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45 Alowance for doubtful accounts and revaluation alowance for debt restructuring

Allowance for doubtful accounts is as follows:
| December 31, 2004
Normal  Special  Substandard  Doubtful ~ Doubtful ~ General — Total

mention of loss
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Beginning halance 10,832,342 - 3265729 136,732.317 659407764 54163635 893 793,353

Provision for possible

loan losses (Reversal) 15,152,234 4087 (T73L834) (59,721.349) 54500654 60672261 62,885,553
Bad debts written off : : : 3, 810) 3, 810)
Ending halance 25984576 587 24925461 77010968 713913608 114835896 956,675,0%

December 31, 2003
Normal  Special  Substandard  Doubtful ~ Doubtful ~ General  Total
mention of loss
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Beginning halance 2,444,781 1200 1978298 41087261 215947814 37L150570 692,609924
Provision for possible
loan losses (Reversal) 8387561 (12000 30678997 95,645,056 400979,110 (316,986,935) 218,702,589

Bad debts witten off : : : (17, 519 160) : (17, 519 160)
Ending halance 10,832,342 : 3, 657 2% 136732317 659407764 54163635 893793353
Revaluation allowance for debt restructuring is as follows:

December 31, December 31,

2004 2003

Baht Baht
Beginning balance 20210591 203,307 151
Additions 167,032,8% 153111
Amortization (Reversal) (186,783 155) (163,249 711)
Ending halance 460,292 20,210,551

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has estimated allowances for doubtful accounts and
revaluation alowance for debt restuct uring on loans, receivables and accrued interest receivables and other
recenvables based on the guideines determined by t the BOT of Baht 85L milon and Baht 869 millon, respectively.
The Com é)any has recorded Baht 966 milion and Bant 924 milion which represent 113.4% and 106.28% of tota
estimated alowance for doubtful accounts and revaluation allowance for debt restructuring, respectively.
Allowance for doubtful accounts and revaluation alowance for debt restuctuing as mentioned above,
include allowance for doubtful accounts of other debtors of Baht 9 milion and Baht 10 million, respectively.

However, since January 1, 2002, the Company elected to provide allowance for doubtful accounts for normal
loans at the rate lower than 1% of the outstanding balance after deducting collateral accordin? to the
quiceline of the BOT dated February 18, 2002 regar in% worthless or imecoverable assets with doubtful value
of recovery. Had the Company provided allowance for doubtful accounts based on previous basis which
was 1% of the outstanding halance after deducting collateral, as at December 31, 2003, the Company would
have to record an additional allowance for normal loans of Baht 21 milion.
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As at December 31, 2004, the Company does not have the assets classified as doubtful of loss which debt
restructuring or lawsuit filng against the debtors have not been undertaken. Therefore, there is no effect from
the BOT requirement dated August 23, 2004 as mentioned in Note 14,

For the financial statements for the half year ended June 30, 2004 onwards, the Company records allowance
for doubtful accounts for normal loans at 1% of balance after deducting collateral. However, had the
Company proviced allowance for doubtful accounts for normal loans based on previous basis which was
lower than 1% of the outstanding balance after deducting collateral, as at December 31, 2004, the allowance
for normal loans would have been decreased by Baht 26 milion.

The major factors that have been taken into consideration in determining the adequacy of alowance for
doubtful accounts are the value of collateral and the repayment abilty of the debtors. The value of collateral
for loans consists of land, bulding and buldings under construction, appraised by the Company and the
independent appraiser.

Properties foreclosed - net

Properties foreclosed - net consst of the folowing:
December 31, 2004

Type of assets Beginning ~ Addition Disposal Ending
balance balance
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Assets from debt settiement
Immovable assets 225,666,249 156840 (6553500) 219269589
Other assets 1,743 250 : : 1743250
Total properties foreclosed 227409499 156640 (6553500) 221012839
Les Alowance for impaiment of assets  (28534,157) (142983 : (29,957.100)
Net properties foreclosed 198675342 (L266103)  (6553500) 191,085,739
December 31, 2003
Type of assets Beginning ~ Addition Disposal Ending
balance balance
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Assets from debt settiement
Immovable assets 140,120,924 85,545,325 : 225,666,249
Other assets 1,743 250 : : 1743250
Total properties foreclosed 141804174 8,545,325 : 227409499
Les Alowance for impaiment of assets  (22.221,10) (6,313,051) : (28534,157)
Net properties foreclosed 119643068 1923224 : 198,875,342
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4.7 Leasehold improvement and equipment - net

Leasehold improvement and equipment - net are as folows;

Cost
Fumiture and fixtures
Office equipment
\iehicles
Leasehold improvement
Total cost

Accumulated depreciation
Furniture and fixtures
Office equipment
Viehicles
Leasehold improvement

Total accumulated depreciation  (73578,865)

Net leasehold improvement and equipment 10345831

Depreciation and amortization
for the years ended December 31,

2004
2003

48 Other receivables - net

Other recevables - net are as follows;

Other receivables - court case expenses and others

Less Allowance for doubtful accounts

Net other receivables
49 Other assets

Other assets are as follows;

Deposits
Others
Total other assets
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December 31,
2004
Baht
1,008,579

514,795

1523374

Balance as at  Additions/  Disposal/ Balance as at
December 31, Transfer Transfer ~ December 31,

2003 2004

Baht Baht Baht Baht
21667 515 4133 (42,000 21659,048
29474557 205461 (32896882 28200126
9076399 1,093,000 (675,000 0494399
23706225 - - 23706225
83 924 6% 3142584 (4006,882) 83060398
521,624,515 (15,500 41997 521,598,018
25,428 665 51,433,186 3280383 (23572468
(2875922 1524226 675,000 (3,725,148
(23649763 (56,461 - (23706,224
(3029373) 4006380  (72601859)
10,458 540
3029373
December 31, December 31,

2004 2003
Baht Baht

10572887 11,266,888
(8307472) (9576273)
1665415 1690615

December 31,
2003
Baht
1,118579

195494
1914073



410 Borrowings and deposits

4101 Classified by source of borrowings and deposits
December 31, 2004

December 31, 2003

Promissory ~ Other fotal  Promissory  Other Total
notes notes
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
From public 2,007 445,116 - 2007445116 2903 453 961 - 2,903453%1
From financial institutions 694000000 8814977 02814977 222,000,000 222000000
From foreign countries 26,187,334 - 26,1873 36,155573 36,755,573
Total horrowings and deposts 2816232450 8814977 2827047427 3,162,209534 3162209534

4102 Classfied by maturty

At call
Less than 1 year |
Total borrowings and deposits
411 Securties sold under repurchase agreements

Securties sold under repurchase agreements are as follows:

State enterprise securities
412 Subordinated cebentures

Subordinated debentures consist of the folowing:

The first subordinated debentures
The second subordinated debentures
Total subordinated debentures

4121 The first suborcinated debentures

December 31,
2004
Baht

963,609,691

1863437736

2,821,047 421

December 31,
2004
Baht

December 31,
2004
Baht

80,000,000
200,000,000

280,000,000

December 31,
2003
Baht

1,320,361,714

1,841,847 820

3162209534

December 31,
2003
Baht

10,000,000

December 31,
2003
Baht

80,000,000
200,000,000

280,000,000

On Apri 8, 1999, the 1999 Annual Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders approved the issuance of
unsecured subordinated debentures to he offered to the Ministry of Finance in the amount not
exceeding Baht 1,000 milion. The unsecured subordinated debentureis maturity was ten years with no
early redemption with unit price of Bant 1 milion each. The interest rate was fixed at 1 percent over
the interest on govemment bond offering to financial institution uncler this project to be paid annuall.
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In October 1999 and June 2000, the Company sold 39 units and 41 units of subordinated debentures

to the Ministry of Finance amounting to Baht 39 milion and Baht 41 milion, respectively, making the

total of the subordinated debentures of Bant 80 millon, at the interest rates of 4.75% and 3.75% p.a.

Bayable annua||g from the issuance date, maturity period was 10 years and the redemption dates are
Ctober 18, 2009 and June 30, 2010, respectively.

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has issued the suborcinated debentures to the Ministry
of Finance totaling Baht 80 milion,

4122 The second subordnated debentures

On Aprl 27, 2000, the 2000 Annual Ordinary General Meetinﬁ of the Shareholdlers approved the issuiance
of the Comganws unsecured subordinated debentures with name re9|stered and no trustee, not more
than 300,000 units, to be offered to private placement investors and/or to the 17 types of institutional
investors. The par value and offenng price was Baht 1,000 per unit and the interest 7ate was 8 Percent
per annum or could be determined and finalized b)(] the Companyis Board of Directors or authorized
person, The interest was to be paid semi-annually with maturty J)enod of 7 years. The issting date was
within May 2000 and the redemption date was within May 2007,

The shareholders meeting excluding The Siam Commercial Bank Public Company Limited unanimously
apBroved The Siam Commercial Bank Public Company Limited to buy the Companyis subordinated
denentures, the amount of which was not more than Bant 300 miion. The transaction was a connected
transaction according to The Stock Exphan?e of Thallandis Notfication regarding rules, procedures and
the disclosure of connected transaction of the listed company.

Subsequently, on June 26, 2000, the Board of Directorsi meeting No. 5/2000 considered to issue 200,000
subordinated debentures at par value of Baht 1,000, totaling Baht 200 miion, to The Siam Commercial
Bank Public Company Limited on June 29, 2000 and redemption date was June 29, 2007,

As at December 3L, 2004 and 2003, the Company has issued subordinated debentures to The Siam
Commercial Bank Public Company Limited totaling Baht 200 milion,

413 Subordinated convertible debentures
Suborcinated convertible debentures consist of the following;

December 31, December 31,

2004 2003

| | | Baht Baht
The first subordinated convertible debentures 200,000,000 203,000,000
The second subordinated convertible debentures 234,200,000 234,200,000
Total subordinated convertible debentures 134,200,000 437,200,000

4131 The first subordinated convertible debentures

On May 25, 1999, the ComBany issued the fist part of 243,000 subordinated convertible debentures into
ordinary shares at Baht 1,000 par value with the interest rate of 12% p.a. payable sem|-annua||5y since
the isstiance date. Maturty period would be 7 years and the redemption date would be May 25, 2006.
The conversion price would be Baht 10 per one ordinary share and also subject to change accordm%
to the conditions in prospectus. The conversion could be made at the end of each quarter. Suc
dehentures were offered to the insttutional investors or on a private placement in accordance with the
Securties and Exchange Commissionis Notification.
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On January 4, 2000 and July 2, 2001, there were conversions of the first issue of 36,200 and 3,800
subordlinated convertible debentures at the conversion prices of Baht 8.219 and Baht 7.958 per share,
respectively. The Company had expenses incurred from the conversions of Baht 12,943,062 and Bant
711,794, respectively, and discount on share capital totaling Baht 263,266. The Company registered the
increase In paic-up share capital with the Department of Business Development on January 26, 2000
and July 18, 2001, respectively.

Subsequently, on December 31, 2003, there was a conversion of the fist issue of 3,000 subordinated
convertible debentures at the conversion price of Bant 7.958 without expenses incured fiom such
conversion.  The Company registered the increase in paid-up share capital with the Department of
Business Development on January 15, 2004 (see Note 4.15.2).

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has the outstanding balances of fist subordinated
convertib||e debentures of 200,000 units and 203,000 units totaling Baht 200 milion and Baht 203 millon,
respectively.

4132 The second subordinated convertible debentures

On December 24, 1999, the Company issued the second part of 257,000 subordinated convertible
debentures into ordinary shares at Bant 1,000 par value with the interest rate of 8% p.a. payable semi-
annually since the issuance date. Maturty period would be 7 years and the redemption date would
be December 24, 2006. The conversion price would be Baht 10 per one ordinary share. The conversion
could be made on the last business day of each month. Such debentures were offered to the
institutional Investors or on a private placement in accordance with the Securities and Exchange
Commissionis Notfication,

On January 31, 2000, there was a conversion of the second issue of 22,800 subordinated convertible
debentures with the conversion price of Baht 10 per share. The Company registered the increase in paid-
up capttal with the Department of Commercial Registration on February 9, 2000.

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has the second subordinated convertible debentures
outstanding of 234,200 units or Baht 234.2 miion.

414 Other liabilties

Other llabilities are as follows;

December 31, December 31,

2004 2003

Baht Baht
Other payables 11,305,520 3,225,454
Accrued expenses 1,391,067 3,072,168
Tax payable 2,135,375 3,331,580
Interest suspense - 3,054,767
Others 137,588 368,972
Total other liabilities 15,569,550 13,052,941
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415 Share capital
4151 Convertible preferred shares

The convertible preferred shares are non-cumulative preferred shaves, participating in dividend in the year
itis declared at the rate of not exceeding 8% per annum. The preferred shares have e||(h;|b|||ty to convert
into ordinary shaves at the ratio of 1 to 1 at Bant 10 per share. Convertible preferred sharenolders must
hand in a petion of the ordinary share conversion on the last business day of each quarter,
Reclemption date is not spectfied.The prefered shareholders have the n?ht to participate in the share-
holdersi meeting and vote at the ratio of 1 share to 1 vote as that of the ordinary shareholders.

4152 Ordinary shares

As of December 31, 2003, there was a conversion of the fist issue of 3,000 subordinated convertible
dehentures at the conversion price of Bant 7.958 per share, converting into 376,379 ordinary shaves. The
Company registered the increase in issued and paid-up share capital with the Department of Business
Development on January 15, 2004, resulthg in the increase in registered share capital and issued and
paic-up capital from Bant 916,468,820 to Bant 918,353,715 as of that date (see Note 4.13.1)

The reconciliations of isstied and paid-up share capttal - ordinary shares are as follows:

December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Thousand ~ Thousand ~ Thousand ~ Thousand
| | Shares Baht Shares Baht
ssued and paid-p share captal
Orclinary shares
ﬁ%nmng balance | 183,294 916,468 183,294 916,468
Add Conversion of subordinated
convertible debentures 3 1,885
Total issued and paic-up
orclinary shares 183671 018,353 183,294 016,468

416 Legal reserve and other reserve
Legal resenve
Under the Public Companies Act, the C.omgany s required to set aside as a legal reserve at least 5 percent
of its net income after accumulated deficit brought forward Sn‘ any) until the reserve is not less than 10 percent
of the authorized capital. Such reserve fund is not avalable for distribution as diviends.
Other reserve
The Company appropriated annual profit as other reserve, with no speciic purpose.

417" Income tax
For the {)ear ended December 31, 2003, the Company had net income but no income tax
was payable because the Company had tax loss caried forward which could be used as a deduction in
tax computation.
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418 Eamings (oss) per share

Eamings (oss) per share for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, are calculated as follows:
Net Income (oss) Weighted Average Eamings  (oss)
Number of Ordinary Shares Per Share
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Baht Baht Shares Shares Baht Baht
Basic eamings (oss) per share

Net income (o) 206485992) 76621509 18360743 18333L978 (L12) 042
Effect of diuted equivalent

ordinary shares

Convertiole preferred shares 100,000,000

Diluted eamings (loss) per share

(ncome avalable to ordinary

shareholdlers plus assumed

conversions of preferred shares) 76,621,509 283331978 - 02

As the Company stil has accumulated defict, the dividend of the prefered shares has not been taken into
consideration in calculating basic eamings (loss) per share for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003,

For the year ended December 31, 2004, ordinary shares equivalent denved from the conversions of subordinated
convertiole debentures and convertible preferred shares would result in the decrease in loss per share, therefore
the effects of such ordinary shares equivalent are ignored in calculating eamings per share.

For the year ended December 31, 2003, ordinary shares equivalent denved from the conversions of subordinated
convertible debentures would result in the increase in eamings per share, therefore the effect of such ordinary
shares equivalent is ignored in calculating eamings per share.,

419 Provident fund

The Company has set up a provident fund which is contributory to be matched by the Companyis
contribution at the rate of 3% of the employeesi salary. The Fund is registered as the provident fund in
accordance with the Provident Fund Act BE. 2530 (1987).

The registered provident fund committee has assigned Bankthai Public Company Limited to be its provident
fund management company. The policy is to invest in & high specific fund that is to invest in the securities
and assets designated by the Securities and Exchange Commission. Moreover, the policy does not allow
addtional investment in common shares, debentures and unit trusts to existing investment.  The addtional
investment is alowed only in highly stable securties.
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420 Capital funds

Capital funds are as the follows:

2004 2003
Baht Baht
Tier 1 capital
Issued and paid-up share capital and
premium on share capital 1,844,304 336 1,841,304.336
Le%al [eserve 29,068,162 29,068,162
Other reserve 25,000,000 25,000,000
Net loss after appropriation 674,749,334 (151,370,843
Net loss for the year 206,485,992 29,221,046
Total tier 1 capital LOLT 1371412 1,114,780,609
Tier 2 capital
Subordinated debentures and subordinated
convertible debentures 239,040,000 374,880,000
Reserve for normal assets 26448917 10,833,390
Revaluation surplus on investments 1,926,426 20,759,011
Total tier 2 capital 267 415,343 A0pAT2 A0
Total capital funds 1,284.552,515 1,521,253010

December 31,

December 31,

For long-term subordinated debt instrument, it can be counted as Tier 2 capital but not exceeding 50% of Tier
L capital and during the last five years before maturty, the amount of subordinated debt instuments wil be
deducted at 20% from Ter 2 capital per annum according to the Notification of the BOT dated December
24, 1993 regarding debt instrument to be counted as capital fund.

The Company can count reserve for nomal assets in Tier 2 capital not exceeding 1.25% of risk assets, in
accordance with the Notfication of the BOT dated July 30, 2004 regarding the maintenance of capital funds
as a proportion to assets and contingencies of finance companies

On April 25, 2003, the BOT issued a notfication regarding the maintenance of capital funds as a proportion
to assets and contingencies of finance companies, by the addtion of net value of the revaluation surplus
(defict) on securties avalahle-forsale as an addition or deduction to the capital funds. At every simonth
accounting period, the revaluation surplus can be added to the Tier 2 capital not exceeding 45% of net value
of the surplus or the total amount of deficit s to be deducted in case that the net value s a defict.

The Capital fund ratios of the Company are as folows:
December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Company  Requrement  Company  Requrement
Tier 1 capital fund per risk assets 24.90% 4,00% 24.16% 4,00%
Total capital fund per risk assets 31.45% 8.00% 32.98% 8.00%
Total capital fund per paid-up share capital  90.57%  Not less than  107.40%  Not less than
75% of paid-up 75% of paid-up
share capital share capital
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421 Contingent liabilties

4211 In 2000, the Company was sued by a securties customer as a result of losing the customersi securities
of approximately Bant 152 milion. On Apri 24, 2002, the Company was acquited by the Pimary Court
but the securties customer appealed the case to Court. As at December 31, 2003, the ltigation was
stil in process. However, the Companyis management believed that there was no damage from this
case, so the Company did not record this liability in the financial statements as of that date.

Subsequently, the securties customer would lke to compromise by requesting the Company to delver
the securities in dispute, then the customer would end the Itigation and not call for the compensation
of Baht 152 millon.

In order to end the case, on May 14, 2004, the Board of Directorsi meeting No. 2/2004 passed a
resolution to deliver the securties to the securties customer,

At present, the Company is in the process of discussing with the customer regarding the detals of the
securities to be delivered. However, the Company has recorded the estmated amount of securities to
be delivered of approximately Baht 17.6 milion as provision for loss from litigation in the balance sheet
as at December 31, 2004,

A part of the securties to be delivered is separately presented as secuties to be delvered in the balance
sheet as of that date.

4212 According to the merger plan between the Company and Land and House Credit Foncier Company
Limited to establsh a new bank has been submitted to the Bank of Thailand. The merger plan has been
approved by the Ministry of Finance already under the conditions to redeem subordinated debentures
and subordinated convertible debentures before merging the Company with the credit foncier
company in the plan, after the BOTis approval. This action wil cause expenses in redemption abot
Baht 29 milion calculated by a financial advisor in the year 2005.

422 Long-term commitments

The Company has long-term commitments as folows;
Amount of future payments

December 31, December 31,
Type 2004 2003
Baht Baht
Rent 1,914,000 5,742,000
Service 1,914,000 5,742,000

On June 23, 2002, the Company entered into a lease agreement for buiding and a service agreement for
a period of 3 years fom June 24, 2002 to June 23, 2005,
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423 Transactions with related parties

4231 Sinificant balances and transactions with related companies of which the relationship includes holding

shares, having some common shareholders or management consist of the fo||owin%: o
December 31, December 3L, The policy to- elationship
2004 2003 calculate cost with
Baht Baht related companies
Balances
Deposits at bank
The Siam Commercial Bank Plc. 186300 2301864  Non interest bearing Major shareholdler
Investment in securties
Siam Panich Leasing Plc. 100,000,000 100,000,000 As specified Associated company
In prospectus with major shareholdler
Loans, receivables and accrued interest
receivables
Feli River Kwai Resort 53590,244 53,590,244 As specified in Mutual management
(Kanchanaburi) Co,, Ltd. debt restructuring
agreement
Siam Sat Network Co, Ltd. 228310167 228,370,167 As specified in Associated company
debt restructuring with major shareholdler
agreement
Siam Panich Leasing Plc. 170,000,000 170,000,000 Market price Associated company
with major shareholdler
Other receivables
Chatuchak Assets 3975 30813 Amount paid Subsicliary company
Management Co,, Ltd. on behaff of with major shareholdler
Chatuchak Asets
Management Co,, Ltd.
Other assets
Accrued income
Chatuchak Assets 250,000 300,000 Negotiable price Subsicliary comﬂan
Management Co,, Ltd. with major shareholater
Accrued interest receivables
Siam Panich Leasing Plc. 391,781 391,781 As specified Associated company
In prospectus with major shareholdler
Prepaid expenses
The Siam Commercial Bank Plc. 6,271 6,302 Market price Major shareholdler
Deposits
SCB Leasing Co,, Ltd. 934579 034579 Negotiable price Associated company
with major shareholdler
The Siam Commercial Bank Plc. 8,000 8,000 Market price Major shareholdler
Borowings
The Siam Commercial Bank Plc. 212,814,977 192,000,000 Market price Major shareholdler
(Including bank overariaft)
SCB Securties Co., Ltd, 490,000,000 30,000,000 Market price Subsiciary company
with major shareholdler
SCB Assets Management Co., Ltd. 10,000,000 - Market price Subsiciary company
with major shareholdler
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Subordinated debentures
The Siam Commercial Bank Pic.

Subordinated convertible debentures

The Siam Commercial Bank Pic.

Accrued interest expenses
The Siam Commercial Bank Pic.

SCB Assets Management Co., Ltd.

Other liabilties
The Siam Commercial Bank Pic.
Chatuchak Assets
Management Co,, Ltd.

Trading transactions

Interest expenses
The Siam Commercial Bank Pic.
SCB Secutiries Co., Ltd.

SCB Assets Management Co,, Ltd.

Other expenses
The Sam Commercial Bank Pic.
SCB Securities Co., Ltd.

SCB Leasing Co,, Ltd.

Interest income
Siam Sat Network Co., Ltd.

Siam Panich Leasing Plc.

Fellx River Kwal Resort
(Kanchanaburi) Co,, Ltd.
Fee and services income
Chatuchak Assets
Management Co,, Ltd.
Cash received from assets sold
The Siam Commercial Bank Pic.

December 31, December 31,

2004
Baht
200,000,000
123,200,000

340989

1541l

160,000
3,600

30,668,202
1,670,253
53911
9,253,659
90,950

593,850

§907,219

186,439

3,100,000

2003
Baht
200,000,000
123,200,000

340989

1,960,000
3,600

21,001,933
157,260

9,048,700
107,000
593,850

904,479
8,636,986

2,870,924

3,606,500

192,900

The policy to-
calculate cost with
related companies

As specied
In prospectus

As specied
In prospectus

As specified
In prospectus
for subordinated
debentures and market
price for borrowing
Market price

Market price
Amount receved
on behalf of
Chatuchak Assets
Management Co,, Ltd.

Market price
Market price
Market price
Market price
Negotiable price
Negotiable price

As specfied in debt
restructuring agreement

As specified in prospectus

or investment and
market price for loans

As specified in debt
restructuring agreement

Negotiable price

Negotiable price

Relationship

Major shareholdler
Major shareholdler

Major shareholdler

Subsidiary comﬂan
with major shareholaler

Major shareolder
Subsiciary comﬂan
with major shareholdler

Major shareholcler
Subsiliary comﬂan
with major shareholdler
Subsicliary comﬂan
with major shareholdler

Major shareholcler
Subsiliary comﬂan
with major shareholdler
Associated company
with major shareholdler

Associated company
wih major shareholder
Associated company
with major shareholdler
Mutual management
Subsidiary comﬂan
with major shareholdler

Major shareholdler
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4232 Movement of loans and recevables and borowing with related parties
December 31, 2004

Balance Increase  Decrease Balance
January 1, December 31,
200 2004
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Loans and recevables
Fellx River Kwai Resort (Kanchanahuri
Co, Ltd. 53 590,244 - - 53 590,244
Siam Sat Network Co., Ltd. 217194000 - - 217194000
Siam Panich Leasing Plc. 170,000,000 2,040,000000 (2,040,000000) 170,000,000
Borrowings
SCB Securties Co., Ltd. 30000000 2525000000 (2,065,000,000) 490,000,000

SCB Assets Management Co,, Ltd.
The Siam Commercial Bank Plc.
(Not inclucing bank overdrafts) 192,000,000  73:897,400,000 (73,885,400,000) 204,000,000

December 31, 2003

33,000,000 (23,000,00) 10,000,000

Balance Increase  Decrease Balance
January 1, December 31,
2003 2003
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Loans and receivables
Felix River Kwal Resort
(Kanchanaburi) Co,, Ltd. 55,390,244 - (1,800,000) 53,590,244
Siam Sat Network Co., Ltd. 217194000 - - 217194000
Siam Panich Leasing Pic. 170,000,000 1,370,000000 (1,370,000,000) 170,000,000
Borrowings
SCB Securities Co, Ltd. - 670,000,000 (640,000,000) 30,000,000

The Sam Commercial Bank Pic.
(Not including bank overdraft) 10,000,000  18,221,500,000 (18,039,500,000) 192,000,000

4233 Alowance for doubtful accounts and revaluation alowance for debt restuctuing of loans and
receivables with related parties

December 31, December 31,

2004 2003

Baht Baht
Felix River Kwai Resort (Kanchanabur) Co., Ltd. 10,288,004 2,052,880
Siam Sat Network Co., Ltd. 228,511,987 228,310,167
Siam Panich Leasing Plc. 1,700,000 442,000
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424 Disclosure of financial instrument information

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has no policy to enter into any denvative financial
instruments for speculaﬂon or trading purposes.

Accounting policies

Detalls of signficant accounting poicies and methods adopted, including the basis on which revenues and
expenses are recognized, and the bass of meastrement regarding each class of financial assets and financial
labilties are disclosed in Note 3.

Credit risk

Credlt risk refers to the risk that a counterparty wil defautt on its contractual obligations resutting in a financial
loss to the Company. The Company has adopted the policy to prevent such risk by performing credit analyss
from customersi information and follow-up on customer status consstently according to the Companyis
requiations. In addition, it may call for addition colateral from client. In the case of recognized financial assets
the carrying amount of the assets is as recorded in the balance sheet, net of allowance for doubtful accounts,

Value of credit rsk are as follows;

Financial Instruments/ Credit Risk Amount Credit Risk Amount
Financial Assets As at December 31, As at December 31,
2004 2003
Baht Baht
Investments - net 108,106,699 815,405,290
Loans, receivables and
accrued interest recevables - net 3058 884933 4118 848 040
Accrued interest and dividend income 6,565,673 1869003
Other receivables - net 1665415 1690615
Total financial assets 4375222, 720 4943 812948
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk of financial instruments in the balance sheet arises from the potential for a change in interest
[ates on the net interest earmings of the Company in the curent reporting period, and in future years. Interest
rate risk arises from the structure and charactenstics of the Companyis assets, liabilties or in the mismatch in
repricing dates of its assets and fabilties. The Company has a policy of sk management by preparing repricing
gap in order to assess impact on net interest eamings, to be information used for determining an appropriate
structure of the Companyis assets and liabiltes.
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The effective interest rates on assets and liabilities

Assets and liabilties classfied by matuity period from December 31, 2004 are presented as follows:

Unit : Baht
The mafuriy periods Average
Transaction At cal 0o 3o [OverIVear| Nomnterest | Totdl Intevest
3 Months | 12 Months rate %

Assefs
Cash and cleposts at financia
Insttutions - - - 7181046 7181046 -
Investments - net 1614045 10064371| 626631373 69796910/ 708106699 42
Loan, recenvables and accrued
Interest
recenables 827805.961| 1509906023 141789568 1123403295 1013 115474 4616020321 419
Allowance for doubtful accounts
and revaluation allowance for
bt restructuring (97,135,388) | (%57,135,389)
Properties foreclosed - net 191,085,739 191,085,739
Leasenold improvement and
equipment - net 10456540 10456540
Accrued interest and dividend
income 6565673 6,565,673
Other recenables - net 1665415 1665415
Securities to be delvered 17604559| 17604559
Other assets - - - - 15233714 1523374
Total assets 827805.961| 1511520,068] 151853939 1.750,034668| 361831342 4,603,045978
Liabilties
Borrowings and deposts
From public 200 456,464 1.268,039,067| 56861133 3820 2097445116) 142
From financial institutions g - . . 102849 10
From foreign countries - L1604 1660630 - B813% 10
Suborclinated dehentures - - 260,000,000 20000000 693
Subordinated convertible
debentures 142000001 - 1342000001 984
Accrued interest expense - 120634 12634 -
Provision for loss from litigation 17604559] 17,604,559
Other liabilties - - - - 15569550| 15,569,550
Total Tiabilties 063 271441} 1293 165, 77T SI0271965| TIZ200000] 40718683 3581627860
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Assets and liabilties classfied by matuity period from December 31, 2003 are presented as follows:

Unit : Baht
The maturty periods Average
Transaction At cal 0to 3to  [Over I Year| Nomnterest | Totdl Intevest
3 Months | 12 Months rate %
Assets
Cash and cleposts at financia
Insttutions - - - 2309312 23009312 -
Investments - net 1659662 176893466| 503661222 133190940 815405290 3%
Loan, recenvables and accrued
Interest receivahles 863220674\ 14377044921 209391362 | 14242084201 1093 326,99 | 5032851944 399
Allowance for doubtful accounts
and revaluation allowance for
lebt restructuring (914,003,904) | (914,003,904)
Properties foreclosed - net 196,675,342 196,675,342
Leasenold improvement and
equipment - net 103465831 1034681
Accrued interest and dividend
income 7869003 7869003
Other recenables - net 1690615 1690615
Other assets - - - - 1914073 191473
Total assefs 868 220 67| 1430364 1541 386,284 828 | 1927869,642( 556,308,208 5,178,047 506
Lianilties
Borrowings and deposts
From public 1096464 053| 1590472.207| 2151719451 38290 200343961 115
From financial institutions 2220000000 - - - 220000000 12
From foreign counties 195941L|  35,19,162 B0 12
Securities sold under repurchase
agreements 10,000,000 - 10000000; 088
Suborclinated dehentures - 260,000,000 20000000 693
Subordinated convertible
debentures Br00000f - B12000000 986
Accrued interest expense - 863072 B80T -
Other liabilties - - - - 13052041 13052941
Total liabilties 1320023 464] 1636668369 251794611 7172000000 22221923 3911293207
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The average yields on the average financial assets and the average cost of funds on the average financial
labilties are presented in the table as folows:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Unit ; Baht
AVERAGE INTEREST  AND AVERAGE
BALANCE | DIVIDEND INCOME/ RATE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS SAVVENT, RELATED "
INCOMES AND EXPENSES
Financial Assets
Cash and deposits at financial intitutions
Cash and deposits at hanks 20,073,204

Securities purchased under resale agreemepts 2213115 24,041
Investments - net
Investments in debentures 222077 294 9890414 445
Investments in bonds 386,273 225 12891 837 334
Other investments 92 574 101 11,842 119¥ 12.79
Loans and receivables 4 842,079,166 203,046,616 419
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings and deposits
Overdrafts 2510,345 91,920 3.60
From public and foreign 2460662972 38,922 403" 158
From financial institutions 497 296,175 6,940 572 140
Securties sold uncler repurchase agreements | 14,344,262 176,780 123
Subordinated debentures 280,000,000 19,390,000 6.93
Subordinated convertible debentures 434200000 42 736,000 9.84

1.08

* Including gain on sales of securties
* Including contrioutions to Financial Intitutions Development Fund
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Unit ; Baht
AVERAGE INTEREST  AND AVERAGE
BALANCE | DIVIDEND INCOME/ RATE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS SAVNENT, RELATED "
INCOMES AND EXPENSES
Financial Assets
Cash and deposits at financial institutions
Cash and deposits at hanks 19,450,585 - -
Negotiable certificates of deposis 21,183,001 423 662 200
Securties purchased under resale agreements| 9,150,685 145,762 159
Investments - net
Investments in debentures 312,591,746 13,568,568 4,34
Investments in bonds 390,588,948 12,863,690 3.29
Other investments 124,641,538 56,195,591 45,09
Loan and receivables 4,743,049515 240,667,159 5,07
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings and deposits
Overdrafts 1,329,574 32,946% 248
From public and foreign 2,879,765,865 58,036,104+ 202
From financial institutions 105,648,767 2,096,730 198
Securties sold uncler repurchase agreements | 46,767,123 783 402+ 168
Subordinated debentures 280,000,000 19,390,000 6.93
Subordinated convertible debentures 437,200,000 43100143 9.86

*Including gain on sales of securities

* Including contibutions to Financial Institutions Development Fund

Maturty of Financial Assets and Liabilties
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Maturities of financial assets and(ltabllltes clgfsn‘ted bM the remaining term of repayment and value as fiom
Decem er 3, 2004 are presented in the table as foflows:
Unit : Baht
o Waturity analysis from |
Financial Instruments Decem erdl, 2004 No matuity | Total
At Cal Over 1 Year
3 Months 12 Months
Hnanclal Assets
Cash and deposts at
financial nsttutions 1,181,046 - - - - 7,181,046
Investments - 1597500 10,014600| 615856,071) 75,380914| 702849085
Loans, receivables and accrued
nterest* 1,776,173,435| 1,509,906,023 | 141,789,568 | 118,151,295 4,616,020,321
Accrued interest and
diidend income 41302654 | 2263019 6,205,673
Securties to be delvered 17 604 559 - - 17,604 559
Other receivables 10572,886 10572,886
Financial Liabities
Borowings and deposits
From public 260,794,714 1,268,039,067 | 568,611,335 2,097 445116
From financial institutions 102, 814 9 - - - 102814977
From foretgn countries 25,126,104 1,660,630 - 26,187,334
Subordinated debentures - - 280,000,000 280,000,000
Subordinated convertible
debentures - : 434,200,000 434,200,000
Accrued interest expenses 239 699 2,216,840 4,749,786 - 1,006,324
Provision for loss fiom ltigation 17 604559 17604559
Other payables 11,305520 11,305520

*Bxcluding allowance for doubtful accounts and revalua fion allowance for deb t restuct unng

Maturt

ties of financial assets and ||ab||| Ies cla%tfted
Decem er 31, 2003 were presente

in the t

le as

OWs.

b%" the remaining term of repayment and value as fom

Unit : Baht

- Natarity anaiyss from ,
Financial Instruments ) December 12003 No maturty|  Total
At Cal Over I Vear
3 Months 12 Months
Financial Assets
Cash and deposts at
financial Institutions 23,099,312 - - - - 23,099,312
Investments - 1620660 | 176447680| 499538261 | 134432.111| BI2047,732
Loans, recevables and accrued
Interest* 1793733029 | 1437711682 | 228291326 | 1573,115,907 5,032,851,944
Accrued interest and
dvidend ncome - 5893984 1975019 7869003
Other recevables 11,266,838 - - 11,266,338
Financial Liabilties
Borowings and deposits
From public 1,096,802.303 | 1591472207 |  215,179451 2903453 961
From financial institutions 222,000,000 - - 222000000
From foreign countries 1959411 35,196,162 36,755,573
Securities sold under
lepurchase agreements 10,000,000 - 10,000,000
Subordinated debentyres - 280,000,000 280,000,000
Subordinated convertible
debentures 437,200,000 437200000
Accrued interest expenses 1 378 [NN " 000 149 4451 20 8,830,732
Other payables 3,225,454 3,225,454

* Excluding allowance for doubtful accounts and revaluation alowance for deb t restructuring
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Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair values of financial instruments have been estimated by the Company using available market
information and appropriate valuation methodologies. Such values are presented as follows:

December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Carying Fair Carying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Financial Assets
Cash and deposits at financial
institutions 1181046 1181046 23099312 23099312
Investments - net 708106699 707209857 815405290 825928176
Loans, receivables and accrued
interest receivables - net 3058,884.933 3,68.884.933 4118848040 4118 848 040
Accrued interest
and dividend income 6,565,673 6,565,673 1869,003 1869,003
Securities to be delivered 17604559 17,604 559 - -
Other receivables 1,665,415 1,665,415 1,690,615 1,690,615
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings and deposits 2821047427 2818429454 3162209534 3162704 544
Securities sold under
lepurchase agreements - - 10,000,000 10,000,000
Subordinated debentures 280000000 291833373 280,000000 293 100,952
Subordinated convertible
debentures 434200000 472120735 437200000 511,909,360
Accrued interest expenses 1,200,324 1,200,324 8,830,732 8,830,732
Provision for loss from [tigation 17604559 17,604,559 - -
Other payables 11,305520  11.305,520 3225454 3225454

Methods and assumptions in estimating fair value of financial instruments

The folowing methods and assumptions are used by the Company in estimating fair value of financial
instruments s disclosed herein:

Cash and deposits at financial institutions

The estimated fair value of cash and deposits at financial institutions which its remaining maturties are less than
90 days or bear variable and fixed rates of interest are based on the amounts recognized in the halance sheet
Deposits at financial institution which its remaining maturities are over 90 days, fair value calculates by
discounted cash flow considering current interest rate.
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Investments I securiies

The farr value for investments is estimated as described in Note 34 to the financial statements.

Loans, receivables and accrued interest receivables - net

Loans and accrued interest recenables are variable interest rate loans, fixed rate loans and non-performing
loans. Most loans bear floating interest rates, the estimated fair value, thus, is based on the amounts recognized
in the balance shegt

Accrued interest and dividend income

The estimated fair value of accrued interest and dividend income is based on the amount recognized in the
balance sheet

Securties to he delvered

The estimated fair value of securities to be delivered s based on the amount recognized in the balance sheet,
Other receivables

The estmated fair value of other debtors is presented after allowance for doubtful accounts

Borrowings and deposits, securities sold under repurchase agreements, subordinated debentures and
subordinated convertible debentures

The fair value of financial liabilties bearing variable rates are hased on the amounts recognized in the balance
sheet. In case of fived rates, fair values are estmated by using discounted cash flow analysis using interest rates
currently being offered with average remaining years to maturiy.

Accrued interest expenses and other payables

The estimated fair value of accrued interest expenses and other payables is based on the amount recognized
in the balance sheet.

Provision for logs from Itigation

The estimated fair value of provision for loss from litigation is based on the amount recognized in the halance
sheet
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| 30A§EZ\?§%ﬁE@/ Shareholderst Structure

ol e B0 -20 i

Top ten major shareholders

3 (ONE AR0AL 2547/ As of Aprl 1, 2004
(CNZADCRY N0 EENBER 2 The latest closng date of the Companyis registration book)

i T
2T EEROAN EEEROO
Name Total shares of Total shares of
common Stock preferred stock
1, 20m04 4- Au03ER&T; NIARR2)
The Siam Commercial Bank Plc. 154,498,108 100,000,000
2. NORTURST NOMINEES ~ LTD. 1,684,300
3. L0§E0ccDALSE OB
Miss Vipapom Juaddeesakul 1,540,000
4, WSECADBEETO
Miss Yuppadee Raseevisut 1,053,900
5. 10k §O @°KAD
Mr. Korkit Danchaivit 874,900
6. 208E0CIA- NEAE°@i=
Miss Orathai Shetteewan 620,000
7. Thai NVDR Company Limited, 559,729
6. OiEiE DY i
Mr. Somsak Sirivichayakul 450,000
9. 20AniD; COMOIEAS
Mr. Prakit Chatrasophon 446,100
10, OAED-10E»D; NN 0 NIAECRY)
Thevest Insurance Plc. 376,979
11 108N EAGD
Mr. Sanya Leekul 375,800
D, HESANIRELC 1 KiE
United Securities Plc. 350,000
“jLCAEEDRIA
Total 183,670,743 100,000,000

% ¢18"02C2
DR
(-Bilpaig
% of paid up captal
89.72
059
054
037
031
0.2
0.20
0.16
0.16
0.3
0.3
0.12

100.00
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1. The Companyis Information

The Book Club Finance Public Company Limited s in
finance businesses with the Companyis Registrar Bor Mor Jor
499, The head office is located at 3¢ - 4" Floor, Siam
Commercial Bank Building 2, 1060 Petchburi Road, Rajdhevi
Bangkok 10400 Telephone : 0-2255-8999 Facsimie; 0-2255-
1666 and has no branches.

2. |nform n the Companvis Holdings in th
Jurstc Pe sgns More Than 10 Percent

- None -
3. Other Referrals

- The Registrar :
Thalland Securties Depository Company Limited
62 The Stock Exchange of Thalland Building,
Radchadapisek Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110
Telephone: 0-2229-2800, 0-2654-5599
Facsimile; 0-2359-1262 - 3

- Auditor.
| Miss Chongchitt Leekbhal
CPA Registration No. 2649 and/or
T Mr. N Chungnitniran
CPA Registration No. 3809 and/or
T DrSuphamit Techamontrkul
CPA Regjstration No. 3356
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Company Limited
Rajanakarn Bulding, 25" Floor,
183 South Sathom Road, Yannawa, Sathomn,
Bangkok 10120
Telephone: 0-2676-5700
Facsimile: 0-2676-5757 - 8

- Legal Advisor.
Office Counselor Company Limited
62 Millennium Buiding, 22" Floor, Lungsuan,
Lumpini, Patumwan, Bangkok 10330
Telephone: 0-2650-5080-3



